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The Loch Sport community has embraced the scheme.

We acknowledge and respect 
Victorian Traditional Owners as 
the original custodians of Victoria’s 
land and waters, their unique 
ability to care for Country and 
deep spiritual connection to it. 

We honour Elders past and present 
whose knowledge and wisdom has 
ensured the continuation of culture 
and traditional practices.
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Disclaimer

This publication may be of assistance to you but VicReturn and its 
employees do not guarantee that the publication is without flaw of 
any kind or is wholly appropriate for your particular purposes and 
therefore disclaims all liability for any error, loss or other consequence 
which may arise from you relying on any information in this publication.

Contents

From left are Tomra Cleanaway CEO James Dorney, VicReturn Chair Freya Marsden, Return-It CEO Marc 
Churchin, Minister for Environment Steve Dimopoulos, CDS Vic mascot Can-Do, Head of Recycling 
Victoria Tony Circelli, GM of Container Deposit Schemes at Visy Tim O’Donnell, and VicReturn CEO  
Jim Round, at the RVM outside Scienceworks, on the scheme’s first birthday on 1 November, 2024.
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Victoria is blessed with 
remarkable natural 
beauty – from coastlines 
and rivers to parks and 
bushland – and we all 
share a role in protecting 
it. To help conserve our 
environment, reduce 
litter and support 
a more sustainable 
future, the Victorian 
Government launched 

Victoria’s Container 
Deposit Scheme in 
November 2023, 
appointing VicReturn as 
the independent, not-for-
profit scheme coordinator.

The scheme’s first full 
financial year, 2024-
25, marked a period 
of growth, stability and 
achievement. 

From the return of our first 
billion containers to the 
rapid expansion of refund 
points, Victorians have 
embraced the scheme as 
part of daily life. Container 
returns continue to 
accelerate, milestones 
have been met across the 
network, and community 
participation is stronger 
than ever.

The pages ahead detail 
these achievements – 
the progress made, the 
collaboration that shaped 
them and the impact 
already being delivered 
across Victoria.

Keeping our state 
clean, green and 
beautiful

Buninyong’s Midland Hwy, next to the 
CDS Vic Reverse Vending Machine.
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1.2024-25 
milestones  
and impact

Sorting containers at the Sale CDS Vic Depot.
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2024-25 milestones  

20252024

We implemented  
our Product Library

July

Biggest return day of 
the financial year, with 
6.3 million containers 
returned

1 million containers 
returned during the 
Australian Open

January

Visy opens its Federation 
Square RVM as the first 
large-format RVM in any 
Australian CBD

9 January
Our first public 
competition Win A 
Million Cents launches

May

3-year partnership 
launches with 
Australian Football 
League (Victoria) 
Limited 

June

CDS Vic network is fully 
mobilised with 600 
refund points in place

August

1 billionth container 
returned at the CDS  
Vic Sale Depot

October

The scheme celebrates 
its first birthday  
opening our Message  
in a Bottle installation  
at Scienceworks

November

Scheme mascot  
‘Can-Do’ makes  
debut appearance

November

Return-It launches its  
AI-powered recycling 
sorter

December

Weekly collections 
surpass 30 million 
containers for the first 
time

December
TOMRA Cleanaway’s 
RVM Donation 
Partner campaign 
for RSPCA Victoria 
raises $41,000

February

2 January
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BillionBillion

Impact in the  
community

Little recyclers make big change
With Traralgon Primary School’s permission, the Ruff family placed 
a trailer in the school car park, where the whole community could 
drop off eligible drink containers. They even added a step to 
the trailer, so the “little recyclers” could get involved. The trailer 
helped facilitate the return of more than 25,000 containers, raising 
$2,500 for the school – a win that shows how building strong 
recycling habits early can lead to big community gains. To thank 
them for their efforts, and in collaboration with CDS Vic partner 
Carlton Football Club, the family was treated to a VIP on-ground 
experience at the MCG.

From cans to caravan
By November 2024, Camperdown’s 
Brian Stewart had turned more than 
100,000 bottles, cans and cartons into 
more than $10,000 – enough to  
buy a caravan for fishing trips to 
Yambuk. A lifelong recycler, Brian rides 
his modified bike and trailer through 
town each week, filling old wool bales 
with his finds before driving them to the 
Reverse Vending Machine in Terang.  
His story shows how 10 cents can 
quickly add up. 

Can-bassador’s $15,000 lifeline 
Since Victoria’s Container Deposit 
Scheme began in 2023, self-proclaimed 
‘can-bassador’ Sayo Leahy has collected 
more than $15,000 in what she calls her 
‘bincome’. The Reservoir student leaves 
CDS Vic-branded wheelie bins at parties, 
sports clubs, and pubs to be filled with 
eligible containers, returning later to  
collect the haul. The scheme has been  
a real lifeline for Sayo. Her creativity and 
enthusiasm show how the scheme can turn 
litter into lasting personal, community and 
environmental benefits. 

Impact in numbers 
during FY25 

 ...now that’s a lot of change.

1.81.8  1.8 
containers saved  

from landfill

reduction 
in eligible 
container litter

71%
Source: The Victorian Litter Audit 2024-25

1.31 
Billion

485 
Million

containers collected directly 
from CDS Vic refund points

containers collected from  
MRFs (kerbside collection)

Billion

AlmostAlmostAlmost

donated to charities, 
community groups  

and schools 

$1.5m 
local jobs created

615.5
returned to 

Victorian pockets

$130m
active refund points 

643

+ =

“I wouldn’t be alive without this rubbish.”  
- Sayo Leahy, The Age, 3 February, 2025
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Meet ‘Can-Do’
Making their public debut for the scheme’s first birthday at the Message in a Bottle 

launch at Scienceworks on 1 November 2024, beloved CDS Vic mascot ‘Can-Do’ 
puts a friendly face to the scheme. Bringing recycling to life, the giant blue can 

is on a mission to inspire Victorians to return containers and help make our 
state cleaner and greener!

Enthusiastic, fun and friendly, Can-Do represents how returning eligible 
drink containers can make a positive change for the environment – and 

your pocket! Since their debut, Can-Do has delighted young and old, 
sparking conversations about recycling and sustainability at every outing.

On social media, Can-Do has become a fan favourite, sharing 
recycling tips, posing for photos with scheme partners and the 

community and bringing personality to campaigns. Whether 
rocking a moustache for Movember or donning  

a sweat band to support Run for the Kids, Can-Do’s vibrant 
presence has helped CDS Vic reach thousands online  

and in person.

Beyond the mascot’s Message in a Bottle debut, Can-Do 
has been spotted giving high-fives at the Melbourne 

Diwali and Lunar New Year festivals, riding aboard 
our CDS Vic tram, even appearing in our Win A 

Million! Cents campaign alongside the Environment 
Minister Steve Dimopoulos and other VicReturn 

stakeholders. 

The highlight of Can-Do’s public career  
to date? Kicking a footy at Ikon Park with  

Tom De Koning (aka TDK) and going  
head-to-head with Carlton Football  

Club’s mascots Captain Carlton  
and Navy Nina in an ultimate  

mascot challenge.

Can-Do meets young and old at Moomba
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2.About  
VicReturn
VicReturn is the coordinator of Victoria’s Container 
Deposit Scheme. VicReturn is a not-for-profit 
organisation formed by Lion, Coca-Cola Europacific 
Partners and Asahi Beverages. Along with board 
members from our three founding companies, we have an 
independent Chair, one Director representing the interests of 
small beverage suppliers, and one independent Director with 
a background in the waste and recycling industry. Our role is to 
oversee operations, manage finances, IT systems and governance, 
promote the scheme, and lead community engagement so the 
scheme is accessible and understood by all Victorians.

Central to our approach is partnership and collaboration. We work 
closely with network operators, beverage suppliers, government and 
the recycling sector to deliver a scheme that is transparent, effective and 
sustainable. Our collaboration also extends to community organisations, 
and local groups and companies, building awareness and driving grassroots 
participation so Victorians can engage with the scheme in ways that are 
accessible and meaningful to them. 

Together, these priorities position the scheme for long-term integrity,  
growth and impact.

Siblings Divit and Diya are passionate about collecting containers 
and saving the environment. Photo by Damjan Janevski
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Vision and  
values

Our values

Sustainability

We believe that a 
circular economy can 

truly transform Victoria’s 
environment. Through 

recycling drink containers, 
we can secure a cleaner 

ecosystem.

Impact

We care about what 
we do and work with 

purpose and integrity. 
We’re driven by the 

opportunity to create 
positive change for all 

Victorians.

Collaboration

We value the 
importance of 
partnerships to 

achieve the best social, 
environmental, and 

commercial results for 
all.

Our vision
To make container return, 
reuse and recycling part of 
everyday life in a sustainable 
and circular future.    

Our work is guided by:   

Beach Patrol has found fewer drink containers 
littered since the scheme began (more details P56).
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How the  
scheme  
works
The scheme targets drink containers, including 
plastic and glass bottles, liquid paper-board cartons, 
and steel and aluminium cans between 150ml and 
3l. By focusing on these materials, the scheme is 
designed for the return of containers most regularly 
consumed on the go and found in the litter stream.

Eligible containers can be returned directly to 
refund points across the state, including Reverse 
Vending Machines, depots and over-the-counter 
locations. Every container earns a 10-cent refund, 
which people can choose to keep or donate to a 
registered school, charity or community group, 
helping local organisations raise funds while 
supporting sustainability. Containers are also 
captured through Material Recovery Facilities 
(MRFs) that process kerbside and commercial 
recycling, ensuring they are not lost to landfill. 

This is the circular economy in action: 
keeping materials in use for longer, cutting 
litter and reducing the use of virgin materials.  

Once collected, all material is sold to accredited 
recyclers and turned into something new – where 
possible, back to drink containers or food-grade 
products. 

Containers sorted at the Sale CDS Vic Depot.
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Partnerships  
driving the  
circular economy

Container deposit  
scheme architecture 

First suppliers

Collect 
eligible 

containers

Containers 
returned for a  
10c refund or  

a donation

Refund 
points

Collection 
logistics

Network operator managed

Processors

Containers put in  
kerbside recycling

Kerbside 
collection and 

material recovery 
facility processing

Customers
Containers 

purchased and 
drinks consumed

Recyclers
Containers are 

sold to accredited 
recyclers to be made 
into something new, 
like more containers

CDS Vic is built on a partnership model. 
VicReturn coordinates the scheme, while first 
suppliers – the manufacturers, distributors, 
wholesalers and retailers who place eligible 
beverages in the market – fund its operation, 
including the 10-cent refunds. 

Across the state, three network operators 
manage refund points and process returns: Visy 
in the north, TOMRA Cleanaway in the west and 
Return-It in the east. MRFs also play a vital role, 
processing kerbside and commercial recycling 
to capture any eligible containers that don’t 
make it to a refund point.

Recycling Victoria regulates the scheme under 
the Circular Economy (Waste Reduction and 
Recycling) Act 2021.

Through this collaborative model, the scheme 
delivers outcomes for Victorians while ensuring 
resources are recovered and recycled in line  
with community expectations. 

Shepparton’s CDS Vic over-the-counter site is run 
by social enterprise Billabong Garden Complex.
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Welcome to the FY25 Annual 
Report for Victoria’s Container 
Deposit Scheme (CDS Vic). The 
past year has marked a pivotal 
chapter in our journey, a period 
defined by both the maturing 
of our newly implemented 
program and a focused drive 
towards innovation and 
network stabilisation.

Chair’s 
message

In FY25, as we moved beyond the initial launch phase, our priority 
was clear: to ensure that the foundations we laid were not only 
sound, but capable of sustained momentum, while delivering 
consistent growth and value, and adapting to evolving needs.

I would like to extend my thanks to our Board of Directors for 
their sage guidance and governance throughout this important 
year, and my deep appreciation to the team at VicReturn for their 
excellent work.

I also applaud the work of Return-It, Visy and TOMRA Cleanaway 
for their ongoing commitment to scheme delivery and refinement.

Our impact to date would not have been possible without the 
Victorian Government and I thank Minister Dimopoulos and 
Recycling Victoria for their continued support and strategic 
oversight, which has been instrumental in shaping our direction.

This combined commitment, collaboration and resilience has 
been the driving force behind every achievement outlined in 
this report. These efforts have laid the groundwork for long-term 
success, and I thank you for being an integral part of this journey.

We have moved from establishing capability to refining and 
optimising it. Our focus on building scheme awareness and 
partnerships has lifted visibility, with container return numbers 
continuing to lift significantly, particularly over the past six months.

I am incredibly proud of what we’ve achieved and even more 
excited for what lies ahead. We are better positioned than ever to 
deliver on our purpose and create lasting impact for all Victorians.

Freya Marsden 
Chair
VicReturn
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5.CEO’s  
message

I am proud of the progress we have made this year, and the 
significant milestones achieved across the network. From the 
return of our first billion containers to the expansion of our 
Reverse Vending Machine (RVM) network, every step has taken 
us further from initial mobilisation towards a streamlined, fully 
operational scheme that supports Victoria’s recycling journey. 

By the end of FY24, the scheme was only in operation for eight 
months, so mobilisation demanded speed and agility. It was a time of 
rapid deployment, establishment of infrastructure and the creation of 
foundational brand and scheme awareness. In FY25, our focus shifted 
to growth and stability. In 12 months, we moved from mobilisation to 
refinement and optimisation. Today, the scheme is embedded within 
communities, our partners and across every zone.  

This is reflected in our performance. All our key metrics have been 
met without exception and we have seen container returns accelerate 
dramatically: a billion containers were collected between November 
2023 and November 2024, then almost the same volume again in just 
eight months. This is a true testament to the enthusiasm Victorians 
have for recycling as well as the scheme’s ability to reward it.

Behind these achievements lies the strength of our partnerships 
– working closely with network operators to improve the control 
and security of the network, collaborating with government, 
the first suppliers who fund the scheme, and engaging 
with community groups and donation partners to expand 
participation. It also lies in the everyday efforts that keep the 
scheme moving forward: implementing new invoicing systems, 
improving how we measure recycling outcomes and  
supporting Victorians to make recycling part of daily life. 

Milestones such as our first birthday and competitions  
like Win A Million! Cents have given us the opportunity  
to celebrate publicly. However, every container 
returned is a milestone in itself, delivering a 10-cent 
refund back to Victorians and helping us reduce litter, 
build the circular economy and create new  
economic opportunities.  

We enter the scheme’s third operational year  
with confidence that the foundations we have  
laid will support continued growth.

Jim Round 
Chief Executive Officer
VicReturn



6.
Annual Report 2024-2528 VicReturn 29

In the past year, we have expanded our network 
to more than 230 refund points. Our network 
provides a high level of service, supports the 
community to recycle, and keeps containers  
out of landfill putting them back into the circular 
economy. We’re proud to play our part in 
making CDS Vic the most accessible scheme  
in Australia.  

We couldn’t have achieved this without our 
partners, which is why we place such importance 
on our collaborations with not-for-profits, local 
businesses and community operators across 
our zone. Their local knowledge and passion for 
making a difference have been invaluable and 
we remain committed to supporting them every 
step of the way.  

Under VicReturn’s leadership, we have worked 
together to deliver CDS Vic alongside our fellow 
network operators for the benefit of all Victorian 
communities. We are grateful to the Victorian 
Government for its ongoing partnership and 
collaboration.  

With CDS Vic continuing to go from strength 
to strength, we look forward to building on this 
success in the year ahead, working even more 
closely with local communities and embedding 
the scheme into the everyday lives of Victorians. 

Tim O’Donnell 

General Manager,  
Container Deposit Schemes 

CDS Vic  
North Zone

Network  
operator  
CEO messages

It has been an incredible year for Victoria’s Container 
Deposit Scheme. We’re thrilled by the efforts of all 
Victorians, especially the communities in the major 
regional cities of Mildura, Shepparton and Wodonga, who 
together have returned more than 85 million containers.  

A Beach Patrol cleanup.
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At the heart of this transformation is our 
groundbreaking investment in the AI-powered 
CountAIner at the Dandenong South Depot. 
This cutting-edge bulk counting technology has 
revolutionised container processing, delivering 
unmatched speed, accuracy and customer 
convenience. It’s a proud milestone that 
positions CDS Vic as a global leader in scheme 
innovation.

We’ve complemented this with strategic 
infrastructure upgrades across our network, 
including Singulator and RVM mega 
deployments, and expanded educational 
outreach through virtual tours, social media 

content and school programs. These efforts  
have helped the statewide scheme to surpass  
1 billion containers collected in CDS Vic’s first  
12 months in operation. 

Looking ahead to FY26, our focus is on 
deepening community engagement, 
optimising depot performance through further 
CountAIner deployment and scaling digital 
tools to personalise customer experience. 
Return-It’s differentiated approach combining 
tech investment, grassroots education and a 
relentless focus on our customers, will remain 
our core focus. 

This achievement showcases strong community 
support for the TOMRA Cleanaway CDS 
Vic West Zone network of refund points. In 
partnership with councils, local businesses, 
community organisations and social enterprises, 
we have delivered nearly 200 automated refund 
points across the region. 

These successes wouldn’t be possible without 
the dedication of the TOMRA Cleanaway team 
and our strong tripartite relationship with our 
partners at VicReturn and Recycling Victoria. 

Looking forward, TOMRA Cleanaway will 
continue advocating for a robust domestic 
circular economy that benefits all Australians. 
We’re committed to investing in innovation and 
improving network efficiencies to provide even 
greater convenience to our communities. 

We look forward to ongoing collaboration 
with the people of western Victoria and are 
excited about the opportunities CDS Vic offers 
all Victorians. Thank you to everyone who 
contributed to this successful year. Together, 
we will keep working to deliver a world-class 
container deposit scheme for the West Zone  
of Victoria. 

James Dorney 

Chief Executive Officer 

Marc Churchin 

Chief Executive Officer 

CDS Vic  
West Zone

CDS Vic  
East Zone

Reflecting on a year in which over half a billion eligible 
drink containers were returned across the West Zone  
of Victoria alone, I am incredibly proud of the accessible, 
technology-driven refund point network we have built  
for our communities. 

FY25 marked a pivotal shift for Return-It, from mobilisation 
and mass awareness to driving participation, scheme 
growth and behaviour change. 
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Scheme 
performance 

The Feel Like A Million 
Bucks advertising campaign.
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In November 2024, CDS Vic celebrated its 
first birthday and a major milestone: 1 billion 
containers returned directly through the scheme. 
To mark the occasion, we unveiled Message in a 
Bottle at Scienceworks, an interactive exhibition 
that brought the circular economy to life by 
demonstrating the journey of a plastic bottle 
through the scheme. As part of the exhibit, 
primary school children across Victoria wrote 
330 messages on the importance of recycling, 
all of which were displayed inside plastic bottles. 

The milestone was officially announced at a 
media event with Minister for Environment Steve 
Dimopoulos, where our mascot Can-Do made 
their first public appearance. Message in a Bottle 
remained at Scienceworks from November 2024 
to January 2025, during which time the museum 
attracted more than 95,000 visitors.

Our first birthday also coincided with a new 
advertising campaign, Feel Like a Million Bucks. 
Tackling one of the most common reservations 
“Why would I return a container for just 10 
cents?” the campaign showed that recycling 

“Recycling is a superhero. One bottle can have 
infinite lives if you put it in the right bin.” 
– Jemima, Ardeer Primary School student

Throughout FY25, high-profile advertising campaigns, 
competitions and customer-centred engagement helped 
us make significant progress toward our vision of making 
container return, reuse and recycling part of everyday life  
in a sustainable and circular future.

Community 
engagement  
and impact

through CDS Vic makes you feel richer in 
many ways, from helping the environment, 
to supporting community causes, or treating 
yourself with extra money in your back pocket.  

Delivered in English, Arabic, Mandarin, Punjabi 
and Vietnamese, the campaign reached 
Victorians through television, online video, 
billboards and posters in public spaces, radio, 
regional and multicultural newspapers and 
magazines, social media and paid online search. 

 

Awareness was further extended through our 
CDS Vic–branded no.70 tram, which carried 
our message across Melbourne’s streets for 
14 weeks during peak AFL season, travelling 
through the Richmond sporting precinct near 
the Melbourne Cricket Ground. 

Brighton Beach Primary School students visit the 
Message in a Bottle installation at Scienceworks.
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Our Haven Wildlife Shelter  
won the charity prize of $10,000.

Win A Million! Cents 
and keep Victorians 
recycling

As an extension of our Feel Like A Million Bucks advertising campaign, we ran our 
first statewide public competition over six weeks in May and June 2025. Called 

Win A Million! Cents, the competition played off the “million bucks” messaging 
by offering five Victorians each a $10,000 cash prize simply by participating in 

the scheme. One lucky winner also secured a bonus $10,000 for a registered 
charity, school or community group of their choice.

Launched in May 2025 by Minister for Environment Steve Dimopoulos at 
the North & West Melbourne Neighbourhood Centre, the competition 

aimed to boost participation, especially for people new to the scheme 
and reward Victorians for their commitment to recycling.

Winners came from across Victoria, with stories as diverse as the 
locations: Wayne finally dropped off saved-up containers on 

his commute, Kim collected cans on daily walks, and Lucinda 
returned hers on the last possible day after helping her in-laws 

collect empty drink containers. 

Bundoora grandmother Joanne not only won $10,000 
but also the charity prize, choosing Our Haven Wildlife 

Shelter in Stradbroke (South Gippsland) to receive the 
additional $10,000. Shelter founders Theresa and Tony 

Matthews, caring for 25 joeys on bottles at the time, 
were humbled by the donation, describing the gift 

as “life-changing”. They will use the funding to 
complete a kangaroo and wombat pen, and to 

buy feed. 

Win A Million! Cents showed how a fun, 
well-promoted incentive can bring mass 

awareness, reward individual effort and 
deliver real benefits for Victorians.
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A focus on partnerships was central to expanding our 
community engagement this year. We approached this 
work across 8 segments, using activations and events 
to reach people where they are and build a strong, visible 
presence across Victoria. Through targeted initiatives, we 
made participation easier and gave community groups and 
donation partners new ways to connect with the scheme, 
engage their stakeholders, and encourage participation 
among those yet to get involved.

Partnering for 
participation   

Major cultural and sporting events such as Moomba, the Australian 
Open and AFL matches gave us visibility with millions of attendees, 
while community celebrations like Diwali and Lunar New Year 
highlighted the scheme’s role in multicultural life. Business forums, 
including the Sports Environment Alliance Summit and other waste 
and trade conferences, positioned the scheme within conversations 
about sustainability, while school initiatives helped us reach 
younger Victorians and their families. And at the grassroots level, 
network operator support ensured local communities were directly 
engaged – from neighbourhood festivals to regional events – 
giving people practical ways to take part.

The investment delivered clear impact. By June 2025, 78% 
of Victorians had engaged with the scheme either directly or 
indirectly - with people donating refunds or containers to support 
local groups, up from 66% in December 2024 (based on research 
conducted by VicReturn during 2024-25).  
These contributions have helped sporting clubs, schools and 
community organisations turn everyday recycling into funding  
for equipment, programs and opportunities, showing how the 
scheme is making a difference where it matters most.

Educating the community at the Lunar New Year festival.
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Highlights from FY25 included our Message in a Bottle 
installation at Scienceworks, which engaged students in learning 
about the circular economy. We also commenced our multi-
year collaboration with CERES and the Eastern Alliance for 
Sustainable Learning, delivering teacher presentations, multi-
school conferences and student incursions that gave students 
practical ways to learn and take action. Our continued partnership 
with Sustainability Victoria’s ResourceSmart Schools program 
further supported schools to embed sustainability and celebrate 
leadership in waste reduction.

Together, these initiatives are helping to inspire a new generation 
of Victorians to see the value in every container—and to lead the 
way towards a cleaner, more sustainable future.

In FY25, two schools stood out among the 13 
CDS Vic Award entrants, for how they wove  
the scheme into their culture.

At Wandin Yallock Primary School in the Yarra 
Ranges, the student-led Enviro Squad has 
turned drink-container recycling into a whole-
school effort. Known as ‘waste warriors’, they 
collect containers during breaks, sort them, and 
return them to local refund points. Families, 
grandparents and local businesses pitch in by 
dropping bags of cans and bottles at the school. 
Refunds have funded water tanks, composting 
infrastructure and expanded garden beds – all while 
giving students hands-on experience in teamwork, 
leadership and practical waste-management.

In Geelong, Kardinia International College’s 
Earthcore group created an initiative to collect 
eligible drink containers. Campaigns such as 
‘Bin It to Win It’ and ‘Sort Smart, Win Big’ tackle 
contamination and encourage participation. 
Refunds have contributed to school gardens, 
biodiversity projects and social causes.

In recognition of their achievements, at the 2025 
ResourceSmart Schools Awards, Wandin Yallock 
Primary School and Kardinia International 
College were named winners of the CDS Vic 
Excellence Award in Primary and Secondary 
categories respectively.

Education

Impact from 
classrooms to 
lounge rooms  

Education remains a cornerstone of our partnership 
strategy, fostering environmental stewardship from an 
early age. Working with schools, we help students and 
teachers understand the scheme’s environmental and 
economic impacts, while building leadership skills and 
encouraging young people to become super collectors 
in their communities. The scheme’s influence extends 
beyond the classroom, shaping family recycling habits 
and positioning schools as leaders in sustainability.

We partnered with Sustainability Victoria’s award-winning 
ResourceSmart Schools program to support and celebrate 
schools that embed recycling and waste reduction into 
everyday life. The initiative provides practical tools to 
help schools cut resource use, save money and integrate 
sustainability into the curriculum.

Wandin Yallock Primary School’s ‘waste warriors’ return drink containers.
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CDS Vic ambassador  
Darcy Vescio.

Impact from crowds  
to clubrooms  

Grassroots sport – especially local footy and 
tennis – sits at the heart of many Victorian 
communities. To tap into this connection, we 
partnered with AFL Victoria, Tennis Victoria and 
local clubs to deliver engagement across mid-tier 
and grassroots levels. These partnerships helped 
us meet our goal of connecting with communities 
in targeted and meaningful ways.

By working with clubs as fundraising partners, 
we created trusted local champions who 
could mobilise participation. Whether 
through returning containers themselves 
or encouraging donations of refunds and 
containers, these clubs promoted indirect 
participation while reinforcing the scheme  
as a practical way to support local sport. 

CDS Vic signed on as a gold partner with the Blues – one of AFL’s oldest 
clubs with a passionate fanbase. It put our brand front and centre each 
match day from LED stadium signage to the coach’s laptop.

CDS Vic ambassadors, AFL’s Tom De Koning and AFLW’s Darcy Vescio, are 
helping spread the message that recycling drink containers can protect the 
environment and support grassroots sport. Both have strong ties to community 
football and a passion for making a positive impact beyond the game.

This initiative set up local clubs as donation partners, giving them a simple way 
to boost fundraising while encouraging recycling in their communities. Players, 
members and supporters across the state can collect eligible drink containers 
and donate the 10-cent refunds to their club, creating an easy, ongoing 
income stream for essential items and improvements.

“Growing up in the country, I’ve 
always had a real appreciation 
for nature. Something as 
simple as recycling drink 
containers can make a big 
difference to reducing litter 
in our communities – and it’s 
a simple way for clubs to 
raise the funds they need 
for things like uniforms, 
facilities and equipment.”   

- Darcy Vescio  
 AFLW player

AFL was born in Victoria and remains one of the state’s biggest 
sporting passions. With its wide reach into metropolitan, regional and 
rural communities, partnering with AFL Victoria and Carlton Football 
Club was a natural fit for the scheme. It allowed us to harness the 
game’s popularity and visibility to drive recycling awareness, while 
helping local clubs turn eligible containers into cash for their teams. 

Sport

A great example of this was at the 
Beechworth Football Netball Club, 
where volunteer Garry Jarvis showed 
what determined effort can achieve. 
Garry has raised more than $10,000 to 
date by collecting and recycling eligible 
containers, funding everything from 
uniforms and training equipment to new 
canteen appliances and improved storage.  

Beechworth Football  
Netball Club 

His efforts are both a reminder that small, 
consistent actions can make significant 
change and a source of pride for the 
players and the community.  

By linking the reach of AFL Victoria with 
the dedication of community clubs, the 
partnership achieves impact on every 
level – raising awareness of the scheme, 
reducing litter, fostering community 
pride, and helping clubs across Victoria 
thrive season after season. 
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Minister for Environment, Steve Dimopoulos 
with a Trash Talker at the Australian Open.

At the 2025 Australian Open (AO25), recycling wasn’t just happening 
behind the scenes – it was part of the action. 

Helped by on-site ambassadors known as Trash Talkers, the initiative 
engaged thousands of attendees, making container returns fun and 
approachable, while also educating fans on container eligibility and 
how to use at the recycling hubs spread across the AO precinct. 

What a success! Almost 1 million containers were returned through 
the scheme and saved from landfill. Refunds were donated to the 
Australian Tennis Foundation, supporting programs for disadvantaged 
children and young people, with a focus in Victoria. 

The sponsorship also boosted awareness 
and strengthened sentiment, with post-event 
research showing a 71% increase in trust 
towards CDS Vic and 59% increase in people 
feeling positive about the scheme (based on 
research conducted by VicReturn in 2024-25). 

Alongside the partnership with Tennis Australia, 
we also teamed up with Tennis Victoria to inspire 
clubs to use container recycling to connect with 
their communities and raise funds. A friendly 
competition challenged clubs to collect the most 
eligible containers, with Romsey Tennis Club 

taking top honours. Since the scheme launched 
in November 2023, the club has returned more 
than 18,000 containers, raising more than 
$1,800 to refurbish three ageing courts. As a 
celebration of their efforts, four members were 
rewarded with a behind-the-scenes experience 
at the AO Men’s Singles Final.  

From the international stage to local courts, 
these partnerships show that recycling is  
win-win for sport and sustainability, on a  
local and global scale.

Over the course of the event, the waste management 
team hand-sorted 415,000 aluminium cans, 380,000 
PET bottles and more than 131,000 glass bottles – 
that’s almost 75 tonnes of glass saved from landfill. 

Serving up sustainability 
from centre court to 
community courts	



47VicReturn Annual Report 2024-2546

Beach Patrol volunteers collect eligible 
containers and litter at a clean-up day.

Our segment strategies are designed to influence 
behaviour change by making the scheme visible where 
Victorians gather and celebrate. This year we had a 
strong presence at cornerstone events across Melbourne, 
including Moomba, Run for the Kids and the Good Friday 
Appeal’s Kids Day Out. Beyond the city, we worked with 
local government areas across Victoria to integrate CDS 
Vic into their litter-reduction strategies.

We also partnered with leading environmental 
organisations, including the Victorian Environment 
Friends Network and Landcare Victoria. Our support for 
Keep Australia Beautiful, generated positive media in the 
lead-up to Clean Up Australia Day, and reinforced our 
role in protecting local environments.

Partnering with trusted organisations to deliver 
information in spaces where people already connect, 
makes participation more accessible.

This included working with business associations with 
strong reach into Chinese and Vietnamese communities. 
Together, we activated at culturally significant events, 
while also extending impact beyond single occasions. 
Initiatives such as bilingual bin stickers in the St Albans 
business precinct and targeted trader communications 
ensured that campaign messages, including those  
from Win A Million! Cents, reached communities  
through familiar and trusted channels. 

Community action
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With early data showing lower awareness of 
the scheme among multicultural communities, 
we prioritised in-language education. To 
support participation in Victoria’s Vietnamese 
community, we partnered with the Australian 
Vietnamese Women’s Association (AVWA). 
Established more than 40 years ago by and for 
Vietnamese Victorians, AVWA is a cornerstone  
of the community.

Through this partnership, we delivered a 
sustained, year-round program of engagement. 
This included in-language education, targeted 
outreach, and opportunities for the community 
to connect with the scheme in ways that feel 
trusted and familiar. 

Festivals and events provided an important 
opportunity to demonstrate the scheme’s 
alignment with community values, build trust 
in spaces meaningful to intergenerational 
audiences, and engage local communities 
to understand sentiment and barriers to 
participation.

In January, an estimated 386,000 people 
attended five Lunar New Year festivals across 

four LGAs (City of Brimbank, Yarra, Greater 
Dandenong and Maribyrnong). Throughout, 
AVWA promoted CDS Vic, distributing nearly 
3,000 co-branded Vietnamese flyers and 
hosting hands-on recycling activities. 

During these celebrations, our partnership with 
the St Albans Business Group Association and 
the Springvale Asian Business Association came 
to life. In the spirit of new beginnings and good 
fortune, festival goers discovered how to find 
their nearest refund point and learned about 
the circular journey of a recycled container. 
And to support collection at home, hundreds 
of CDS Vic bags were handed out, while bi-
language bin wraps in St Albans helped keep 
the message visible year-round.

Beyond Lunar New Year, AVWA promoted the 
scheme through other community events and 
presentations. Container collection was also 
embedded in everyday spaces – from temples 
and small businesses to AVWA’s own offices – 
making recycling part of daily routines.

Partnering for 
cultural connection

Building on our outreach in FY25, the 
scheme delivered strong economic 
outcomes with almost $131 million 
refunded to Victorians. The scheme 
also generated around 615.5 local jobs 
across the state, an increase of 18.5 jobs 
from last year, with a significant amount 
of those jobs operating refund points. 
Over 100 of our refund points in FY25 
were managed by social enterprises, 
with many providing employment 
and training to individuals who face 
disadvantage or barriers to work such 
as disabilities. 

A total of 2,762 registered CDS Vic 
donation partners – including charities, 
schools, clubs and community groups – also 
received $1.53 million during FY25. These 
funds have helped purchase equipment for 
grassroots sports clubs, expand community 
programs and enhance services in schools 
and neighbourhood centres.

These outcomes highlight how the scheme 
is building economic opportunity and shared 
responsibility across Victoria. Its success may be 
driven by the financial return provided, but its 
deeper impact lies in the benefits that flow from 
participation – stronger local organisations, greater 
awareness of recycling and the pride of contributing  
to a more sustainable Victoria.

Economic impact:  
Shared responsibility, 
shared value 

Abbot Thích Phước Thể of  
Lien Tri Temple, Braybrook

SecondBite tracks donations from CDS Vic refunds.



5150 VicReturn Annual Report 2024-25 51Annual Report 2024-2550 VicReturn 

Sustainable 
operations: 
Achieving results 
together	

Scheme redemption rates for FY25

Redemption grew steadily throughout FY25, 
with Q3 observing a significant jump, which was 
sustained through to year’s end. By 30 June 
2025, more than two out of three eligible drink 
containers in circulation were being returned, 
and we ended the year with an average weekly 
volume of 25.2 million containers – a 40.3% 
year-on-year increase. 
 

By understanding the factors that influence 
container returns – including seasonal changes, 
weather conditions and holiday cycles – we gain 
valuable insight into how recycling happens 
across Victoria. 

These insights, along with changes in 
community habits and recycling behaviours, 
guide planning for the year ahead and shape 
longer-term strategies to keep the scheme 
responsive and effective.

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

62% 

45% 

17% 

scheme  
redemption  
average

network  
operator  
average 

MRF  
average

57% 54% 70% 69%

Composition of network  
on 30 June 2025

North Zone East Zone West Zone

Depots
17

Depots
36

Depots
14

OTCs
145

OTCs
111

OTCs
35

RVMs
76

RVMs
60

RVMs
149

Total refund points  

238
Total refund points  

207
Total refund points  

198

By 1 August 2025, the network was fully 
mobilised with 643 active refund points across 
metropolitan and regional Victoria – including 
285 Reverse Vending Machines, 291 over-the-
counter sites and 67 depots. From Malvern to 
Mallacoota, Wangaratta to Warrnambool, the 
scheme is now accessible right across the state.

This reach supported 
Victorians to return over 
1.3 billion eligible drink 
containers through the 
scheme this year, with  
more than 485 million  
more collected via the  
MRF network. 
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Celebrations across 
the state surrounding 
AFL Grand Final week 
contribute 26 million 

containers to the scheme 
- the highest week on 

record up to that point.

Return volume 
remains steady with 

the launch of the 
Win a Million! Cents 

Total collections 
over time

Container Vol 
by Network 
Operators   

January

Feb
ruary

M
arch

A
p

ril

M
ay

June

Ended FY25 with a 
healthy stream of 

materials. Scheme-to-
date volume just shy of 2 
billion containers (1.94b)

Sep
tem

b
er

A
ug

ust

July

D
ecem

b
er

O
cto

b
er

N
o

vem
b

er

Inclement 
weather impacts 
recycling habits, 

with RVM volumes 
being impacted.

Weekly collections 
surpass 30 million 
containers for the 

first time.

Volumes eased 
sightly above 2024 
levels, ahead of the 

expected winter dip.

The scheme hit 1 
billion containers 
returned for the 

financial year.
Most returns in a single 

day (6.27 million) 
following New Year’s 

and festive celebrations.

Greater Geelong  
City Council  

68.6m

Top 3 LGAs in 
each network 

operator’s zone  

Container volume by month

Month Container Vol by Network Operators Container Vol by MRF Total

July 2024           76,650,726      34,008,348        110,659,074 

August           84,047,853      36,636,452        120,684,305 

September        106,405,958      38,039,663        144,445,621 

October           96,994,360      43,658,361        140,652,721 

November           99,739,222      43,832,826        143,572,048 

December        142,410,008      37,367,690        179,777,698 

January 2025        127,160,324      45,885,623        173,045,947 

February        113,263,716      38,329,083        151,592,799 

March        143,428,094      40,580,132        184,008,226 

April        106,760,687      36,749,185        143,509,872 

May        101,125,590      32,943,525        134,069,115 

June        111,008,669      57,164,936        168,173,605 

Total    1,308,995,207    485,195,825    1,794,191,032

Hume City  
Council 

73.3m
Visy

Return-It

TOMRA Cleanaway

Greater Dandenong  
City Council  

39.1m

Whittlesea  
City Council  

39.9m

Greater Bendigo 
City Council  

36.2m

Melton City 
Council 

66.9m

Knox City 
Council  

33.2m

Casey City 
Council 

66.4m

Monash 
City Council 

40.8m



5554 VicReturn Annual Report 2024-25 55Annual Report 2024-25VicReturn 

Network operator 
volume

Material Recovery 
Facilities (MRF) volume

Total eligible  
containers collected  
by network operators 

Total eligible containers 
collected by MRFs

Material type  Volume collected

Aluminum  646,432,528 

Glass 224,527,208 

PET 398,463,834 

HDPE 9,301,444 

Liquid Paper Board 26,427,515 

Steel 3,217,235 

Other Plastics  148,202 

Other Material  477,241 

Total 1,308,995,207 

Material type  Volume collected

Aluminum  237,096,146  

Glass 97,781,955  

PET 145,765,749  

HDPE 4,523,647  

LPB 28,327

Total 485,195,825 

Network operators manage the CDS Vic 
network of refund points across Victoria. The 
state has three network operators: Visy (North 
Zone), Return-It (East Zone) and TOMRA 
Cleanaway (West Zone). Each network operator 
is responsible for managing the logistics of 
collection and recycling for their allocated zone 
and processing container returns and refunds.

Network operators contributed over 1.3 billion 
eligible containers to the scheme over the past 
financial year.

The table to the right shows the volume of 
containers received by our network operators, 
creating a clean stream of recyclable material.

MRFs play an important role in scheme, acting as a recovery 
agent and collecting materials not captured through CDS 
Vic refund points. Facilities sort and process council and 
commercial comingled recyclable material, primarily taking 
in kerbside bins. Operators of MRFs enter into a recovery 
agreement with VicReturn to receive refunds for eligible 
containers processed through the scheme. As of 30 June 
2025, there are 12 active recovery agreements in place,  
with 17 MRFs being paid in FY25. 

The MRFs have contributed more than 485 million eligible 
containers over the past financial year. The table below  
shows the breakdown by material type received by our  
MRF network.
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Environmental  
impacts

Community-based audits confirm this downward trend in drink 
container litter. Beach Patrol surveys have indicated almost 
40% less litter of drink containers since the scheme began.

The environmental benefits extend throughout the circular 
economy. Containers returned through the network 
operators are pre-sorted by material, enabling more 
efficient and cost-effective recycling. Turning recycled drink 
containers into new products also reduces demand for 
virgin resources and lowers carbon emissions, for example, 
recycled glass requires 20-30% less energy than production 
of virgin material, while also cutting emissions and water use. 
(Source: Recycling Victoria’s Circular Economy Market Report 
2024)  

These results were enabled by strengthened expertise in 
both VicReturn and our network operators, improving 
technology, operations and infrastructure.  
The improvements and outcomes together signal that  
the scheme has moved beyond its implementation 
phase and now operates as a stable and reliable 
service for Victorians.

Since the introduction of CDS Vic, eligible containers found 
as litter across Victoria have decreased by 71 per cent, 
according to Recycling Victoria. The Victorian Litter Audit 
2024-25 measured the extent and types of litter statewide, 
highlighting the impact of the scheme since its introduction 
in 2023. This result represents a significant environmental 
outcome and reinforces the scheme’s importance in 
protecting our environment.

CDS materials arrive at a MRF for sorting.
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Operational and 
process improvements 

Container  
price review  

Our data scientists play an essential role in 
evaluating trends to determine the scheme’s 
impact and growth opportunities. These 
insights guide future investment in operations, 
marketing, advertising and community 
partnerships, ensuring strategies are targeted  
to where they will have the most impact. 

Another key focus in FY25 was supporting 
first suppliers and strengthening product 
stewardship across the beverage industry.  
By 30 June 2025, 856 first suppliers had  
singed supply agreements with VicReturn  
and contributed $388.7 million to the scheme, 
underscoring both the scale of industry 
involvement and first suppliers’ commitment  
to Victoria’s circular economy.

We also launched our industry-leading container 
library, developed in-house by our IT, Finance 
and Commercial teams. The project was a 
complex undertaking, integrating data sets from 
multiple external sources into a single seamless 
interface. It also required cross-partnership 
collaboration, with our teams working with our 
network operators to audit which containers 
are being rejected and to understand why. 
Now, the library makes it easier to capture 
suppliers – including international brands that 
are often harder to track – while speeding up 
and improving the accuracy of new container 
registrations by correcting material type and 
dimension errors. 

After six months, this work has allowed 
thousands of new container registrations, 
significantly reduced the number of days 
needed to register new eligible drink products, 
strengthened data accuracy and improved the 
customer experience at refund points. CDS Vic  
is the first state scheme coordinator to 
implement such a system. 

These innovations are driving exceptional 
outcomes and putting the scheme ahead of where 
most other Australian schemes were at the same 
stage in their journey. Our progress is setting  
a benchmark for the waste industry, with others 
looking to adopt elements of our approach. 

Scheme pricing reviews are undertaken at six monthly intervals,  
with the cost of running refund points and recycling the containers 
factored into the price. Victoria’s scheme has grown faster than 
any other state at the same stage and has exceeded the 
original pricing forecast. As the number of containers 
sent for recycling continues to grow, VicReturn incurs 
additional operational costs.  

To address this, on 1 February 2025 we 
increased the price per container charged 
to first suppliers by 3.52 cents – the 
first and only adjustment since 
the initial pricing structure 
was introduced at scheme 
establishment. 

To further improve efficiency and ensure the operational 
integrity of the scheme in FY25, we invested in IT infrastructure, 
strengthened cross-partnership processes and expanded our 
use of data analytics. 

The CDS Vic Reverse Vending Machine 
outside FoodWorks Buninyong.
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Counting on change  
with AI innovation
Return-It has partnered with Canadian technology specialist 
MachineX to roll out a groundbreaking system called the 
CountAIner – a high-speed, AI-based bulk container counting 
machine that eliminates the need for barcode scanning.  
This innovation was born from Return-It’s vision to create  
the ultimate return experience for customers. Faster, simpler, 
and smarter returns lead to better outcomes for everyone 
involved in the scheme. 

The CountAIner is capable of accurately 
processing up to 1,200 containers per minute, 
enabling near-instant redemption for bulk 
returns. It’s been deployed across Return-It’s 
depot network and within several Material 
Recovery Facilities, transforming operational 
speed and precision. 

Return-It was in a unique position to drive 
this change. Drawing on years of operational 
experience and a robust database of eligible 
containers in other states, developed using 
Alchemy optical sorting equipment, the AI 
algorithms were trained to rapidly identify  
and count containers in real time. 

This innovation marks a major step forward not 
just for Return-It, but for the entire container 
deposit ecosystem in Australia. With AI now 
playing a central role in how recycling is 
managed, Return-It is helping lead the shift 
toward smarter, more sustainable infrastructure. 
This ensures as recycling volumes grow, the 
systems behind them stay ahead of the curve. 
 
Case study contributed by Return-It

Innovation for  
process excellence
Across zones, innovation supported 
both efficiency and participation, as our 
network operators played a critical role in 
strengthening the scheme to meet evolving 
demands of container return volume as the 
scheme matured. 

In the North Zone in particular, Visy rolled  
out RVMs to replace over-the-counter sites  
in some regions, to process higher volumes. 

In the East Zone, Return-It introduced high-
speed counting technologies at select 
depots, including the industry-leading 
CountAIner AI sorting machine, allowing bulk 
collections to be processed more efficiently. 

In the West Zone, TOMRA Cleanaway 
introduced real-time data to dynamically 
re-route collection trucks, prioritising 
machines nearing capacity. This world-class 
approach keeps refund points accessible 
and convenient, ensuring a better recycling 
experience for Victorians.

Every container returned through the  
scheme helps close the loop – reducing 
waste, protecting natural resources and  
accelerating the shift to a circular  
economy. 
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Designed for performance, 
built for Victoria

Live network 
management  

Visy brought together its internal CDS team 
and specialist division Build Run Repair 
with regional engineering company JBI 
Engineering, located in the Latrobe Valley, at 
Hazelwood. This collaboration has resulted in 
the successful development and delivery of 79 
Reverse Vending Machines made for Victorian 
conditions, by Victorian workers. 

From initial sketches to installation, every stage 
of the machines’ development took place 
in Victoria, using advanced fabrication and 
engineering techniques. The machines are built 
to separate materials at the point of return, with 
dedicated bins for glass, plastic, aluminium cans 
and liquid paperboard containers.  

This early separation improves the quality of 
recovered materials, and with cleaner streams  
of material, there is an increase in the 
percentage of recycled content remanufactured 
into new packaging, helping reduce the energy 
required during processing. 

To enhance efficiency further, each machine 
crushes plastic and aluminium containers, 
allowing more containers to fit inside each 
unit, reducing the number of collections and 
lowering transport emissions. 

Visy created more than 800 local jobs as part of 
the development and rollout of their machines, 
with most of the manufacturing taking place 
in Gippsland. These jobs supported regional 
communities and contributed to Victoria’s 
growing network of skilled workers in advanced 

manufacturing and recycling infrastructure. 

The project also strengthened relationships 
between local businesses and demonstrated  
the capability of regional industries to deliver 
large-scale, environmentally focused projects. 

The success of these locally made Reverse 
Vending Machines highlights the important link 
between good design, strong partnerships and 
environmental impact. By building machines 
that prioritise material separation and energy 
efficiency, Visy is helping ensure that more 
containers are recovered, recycled and reused. 

CDS Vic is delivering more than a refund, it is 
building a cleaner environment, supporting 
Victorian jobs and strengthening the circular 
economy. 

Case study contributed by Visy

The sophisticated management of the West 
Zone network goes beyond the strategic 
placement and design of refund points.  
Daily operations include responsive materials 
collection, facilitated through real-time 
network oversight and coordination by TOMRA 
Cleanaway’s logistics partners. This dynamic re-
routing of collection trucks prioritises servicing 
machines as they approach capacity, ensuring 
refund points remain accessible and convenient 
for Victorians when demand is highest.

Since the scheme’s inception, TOMRA 
Cleanaway has leveraged its fully integrated 
technological network and multiple customer 
touchpoints to monitor consumer engagement 
continuously. This data-driven approach informs 
ongoing improvements and decision-making 
processes.

TOMRA Cleanaway’s in-house customer service 
team maintains full visibility across all network 
activities, supported by a fully integrated CRM 
system shared with business partners.  
This collaboration facilitates the seamless 
exchange of feedback and behavioural insights 
across all teams.

The responsive collection system and live 
management of the CDS Vic West Zone are 
integral to providing Victorians with accessible, 
efficient and user-friendly refund points. This 
enables active participation in the circular 
economy and reinforces recycling practices that 
deliver tangible rewards. 

Through continuous investment in both 
technology and personnel, TOMRA Cleanaway 
is committed to enhancing service quality and 
delivering the West Zone the best possible 
container deposit scheme experience.

Case study contributed by TOMRA Cleanaway

Designed, developed and built right here in Victoria, 
Visy’s CDS Vic Reverse Vending Machines combine 
local innovation, engineering and fabrication 
expertise to deliver fit-for-purpose technology. 

In the CDS Vic West Zone, TOMRA Cleanaway employed 
bespoke mapping software to design a technologically 
advanced and accessible refund point network, strategically 
positioning collection points to meet the needs of residents 
across metropolitan and regional western Victoria.
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Governance and risk 
management

Audit and fraud 
prevention

Risk management is central to understanding 
and managing uncertainties and opportunities 
in the design and operation of the scheme. 
It ensures an additional layer of protection 
and helps build trust. With an appropriate 
governance model in place – drawing on both 
government oversight and private sector 
expertise – we ensure accountability and 
alignment with legislative requirements.

VicReturn oversees the Scheme Risk 
Management Framework. The framework 
brings together a suite of instruments to 
manage risk effectively, including the Scheme 
Risk Management Policy, VicReturn Risk 

Appetite Statement, strategic and operational 
risk registers, the Scheme Incident Response 
Procedure, and the VicReturn Business 
Continuity Plan. Dedicated resources and 
clear accountabilities underpin these activities, 
supported by the operational audit program 
that tests and validates scheme processes and 
controls.

In FY25, we undertook more audits, establishing a strong 
baseline of knowledge and embedding a culture of 
accountability across the organisation, the network and the 
scheme. In FY25, VicReturn led the delivery of the following: 

The Scheme Fraud and Corruption Control Plan 
provides a clear framework to prevent, detect 
and respond to fraud and corruption across the 
scheme. It brings together practical measures – 
from training and procedures to whistleblowing 
channels and data analytics – to both minimise 
risks and deal with issues when they arise.

Aided by this framework, we identified several 
fraud-related incidents, which have either been 
resolved or remain under investigation. Examples 
of the type of fraud we have uncovered include:

1.	Collection points claiming unverified 
customer payments

2.	Theft of containers from RVMs and  
re-processing for payment

3.	Theft of containers from refund point 
storage bins for re-processing.

Industry 
participation: 
Assurance and 
integrity
In partnership with scheme participants, VicReturn is 
dedicated to safeguarding the integrity of Victoria’s Container 
Deposit Scheme. In our second year of operation, governance, 
risk and fraud prevention measures remained a priority  
as risks and opportunities continued to evolve both  
within and beyond the operating environment.

•	 607 refund point sites were visited by the 
Operations team and inspected to ensure 
they were well maintained, accessible, and 
functioning correctly.

•	 13 audits were conducted on network operator 
processes to validate container volumes at 
refund points across the network. This was 
supported by data analysis and multiple 
‘mystery shop’ visits.

•	 17 MRFs were paid during FY25, with all MRF 
claims audited quarterly. Local government 
authorities are eligible to receive a portion 
of the MRF claims from the MRFs processing 
their kerbside material, as guided by the Local 
Government Refund Sharing Protocol issued  
by Recycling Victoria.

•	 40 first suppliers and exporters were audited  
to validate the accuracy of declared volumes  
of containers made available for sale in Victoria.

•	 Other audits: Further engagements have 
been undertaken to investigate anomalous 
transactions, with activity resulting in refunds 
returned to the scheme.

+100% conformance 
to audit requirements

607 refund point sites 
inspected

13 network operator 
audits

40 first supplier and 
exporter audits

55 Material Recovery 
Facility claims against 
the scheme
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8.Scheme  
priorities  
for FY26	

Preston CDS Vic Depot
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Although just 20 months old, the scheme has 
already made a significant impact. More than a 
billion containers were returned in FY25 alone, 
keeping valuable resources out of landfill. The 
next opportunity lies in capturing the remaining 
two billion containers consumed each year. 
To do this, we will expand our reach, working 
more closely with businesses, the hospitality 
sector and facility managers to recover 
volumes moving through commercial waste 
streams. We will also focus on multi-dwelling 
units and apartment complexes, where waste 
management is often more complex.

Innovation will remain central to our approach. 
We are investing in IT, data analytics and new 
technologies to improve scheme efficiency, 
strengthen integrity and minimise fraud to 
ensure public trust and confidence. At the 
same time, we are enhancing public recycling 
infrastructure by partnering with councils and 
commercial operators to expand collections at 
hospitals, events and shopping centres. A new 
pilot will see CDS Vic baskets attached to public 
litter bins as part of collaborations with LGAs 
across the state, encouraging convenient on-
the-go recycling and creating new opportunities 
for community fundraising. 

We are equally committed to engaging 
Victorians in meaningful ways. Our education 
and outreach strategies will highlight the 
environmental and social benefits  

of participation, delivered in multiple languages 
and to diverse communities. Partnerships 
with schools, community groups and sporting 
clubs will continue to create opportunities for 
grassroots involvement, while major activations 
with Zoos Victoria, CERES and the Royal 
Melbourne Show will bring the scheme to life  
on a bigger stage.

As we move into the scheme’s third year, 
our focus is on building momentum in the 
community. By strengthening business 
fundamentals, supporting first suppliers and 
working closely with network operators, we are 
well placed to keep billions more containers 
out of landfill and accelerate Victoria’s shift 
to a circular economy. At the same time, we 
remain committed to continually improving 
the customer experience – making returns 
faster, easier and more rewarding – so recycling 
becomes second nature for every Victorian.  
With the passion and expertise of  
the VicReturn team, and the continued support 
of communities across the state, we are setting  
a new benchmark for recycling in Australia.

In our first year we mobilised; in our second 
year we expanded. Now, with the network 
fully deployed, our focus is on embedding 
the scheme into everyday life – growing 
participation, operating efficiently and 
delivering strong sustainability outcomes.
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Directors
The following persons were directors of the 
company during the financial year and up to 
the date of this report, unless otherwise stated:

Principal activities
The principal activity of the 
company is to be the Scheme  
Co-ordinator of Victoria’s Container 
Deposit Scheme (CDS Vic), which 
commenced on 1st of November 
2023. The registered office and 
principal place of business of the 
Company is at Level 15, 575 Bourke 
Street Melbourne VIC 3000.	



7372 VicReturn Annual Report 2024-25

Objectives
At VicReturn we are motivated to help keep beverage containers out 
of landfill, creating clean streams of recycled materials that help to 
build our Circular Economy by promoting product stewardship of all 
First Suppliers in Victoria.  

As the appointed Scheme Co-ordinator for Victoria’s Container 
Deposit Scheme (CDS Vic), we work with government and our 
partners to build and operate a large-scale container recycling 
network, a key step in transforming Victoria’s waste and recycling 
system. Through a 10c refund for every eligible container returned, 
we encourage Victorians to collect and recycle their containers, making 
a positive difference to our people, environment and local industry.

The company values are:

Sustainability - We believe that a circular economy can  
truly transform Victoria’s environment. Through recycling  
drink containers, we can secure a cleaner ecosystem.

Collaboration - We value the importance of partnerships to achieve  
the best social, environmental, and commercial results for all.

Impact - We care about what we do and work with purpose and 
integrity. We’re driven by the opportunity to create positive change  
for all Victorians.

The Company’s performance is reviewed regularly  
by the Board against its Strategic Plan and budget.

Under the Company’s Constitution, the 
primary objective of the Company is to 
administer CDS Vic, which includes:

•	 ensuring ongoing, efficient and effective 
arrangements are available in Victoria for 
empty beverage containers to be collected, 
sorted and recycled;

•	 ensuring suppliers of beverage products 
fund the Scheme by requiring suppliers 
to pay sufficient amounts under supply 
arrangements;

•	 setting the amounts payable, or the method 
for working out the amounts payable, 
under the Scheme by suppliers of beverage 
products to fund the Scheme;

•	 marketing and promoting the Scheme to 
ensure public awareness of the Scheme and 
the location of the container refund points; 

•	 auditing Scheme Participants to ensure the 
integrity of the Scheme and minimise fraud; 
and 

•	 otherwise fulfilling the role of Scheme 
Coordinator, including satisfying any 
conditions of the appointment as Scheme 
Coordinator.

In the long term, the company seeks to achieve 
positive outcomes for the Victorian community 
as a whole as a result of administering the 
Scheme, which include:

•	 increasing the recovery and recycling  
of empty beverage containers;

•	 reducing the number of empty beverage 
containers that are disposed of as litter or 
landfill; 

•	 ensuring that beverage suppliers  
take product stewardship responsibly;

•	 providing opportunities for social enterprise 
and benefits for community organisations;

•	 creating opportunities for employment; and

•	 complementing existing collection and 
recycling activities for recyclable waste.

Review of operations
The Company is an Australian Charities and Not-for-profits  
(ACNC) registered charity effective 1 July 2023.

The Scheme was launched on 1st of November 2023. 

The surplus for the Company for the year ended 30 June 2025 
amounted to $23,409,123 (2024: $19,329,804).

Contributions on winding up
The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) 
and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound up, 
each member is required to contribute a maximum of $10 each towards 
meeting any outstanding obligations of the company.

Auditor’s independence declaration
A copy of the auditor’s independence declaration as required under 
section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 is set out on page 74.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of Directors, pursuant 
to section 298(2)(a) and section 300B of the Corporations Act 2001.

On behalf of the Directors
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Statements of comprehensive income

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Note 2025 2024
$ $

Income 3          390,065,567          221,103,828 

Expenses
Network operator fees          140,492,007            65,840,048 
Refund amounts to consumers          118,999,546            57,105,337 
Material recycling facilities’ processing refunds            43,064,037            35,209,798 
Container exports rebates            27,191,284            14,846,633 
State service fees              7,869,069              6,330,933 
Other scheme expenses              1,462,361                 496,670 
Scheme Coordinator administration costs 4            25,638,040            14,831,378 
Finance costs 4              1,940,100                 983,289 
Scheme mobilisation costs                           -                6,129,938 
Total Expenses          366,656,444          201,774,024 

Surplus before income tax            23,409,123            19,329,804 
Income tax expense                           -                             -   
Surplus for the year            23,409,123            19,329,804 

Other comprehensive income                           -                             -   

Total comprehensive income for the year            23,409,123            19,329,804 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements.
4

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The notes on pages 79 to 86 form part of these financial statements
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Statements of changes in equityStatements of financial position

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Accumulated 
surplus (deficit)

$ $

Balance at 1 July 2023          (5,151,777)             (5,151,777)

Surplus for the year         19,329,804            19,329,804 
Other comprehensive income for the year                          -                             - 
 
Total comprehensive income for the year         19,329,804            19,329,804 
 
Balance at 30 June 2024         14,178,027            14,178,027 

Balance at 1 July 2024         14,178,027            14,178,027 
 
Surplus for the year         23,409,123            23,409,123 
Other comprehensive income for the year                          -                             - 
 
Total comprehensive income for the year         23,409,123            23,409,123 
 
Balance at 30 June 2025         37,587,150            37,587,150 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements.
6

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Total equity

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Note 2025 2024
$ $

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5            34,029,006            36,401,718 
Trade and other receivables 6            10,557,001              7,164,202 
Other assets 7            40,012,813            26,948,666 
Total current assets            84,598,820            70,514,586 

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment                     2,847                     4,746 
Right-of-use assets 8                 577,979                 743,116 
Total non-current assets                 580,826                 747,862 
Total assets            85,179,646            71,262,448 

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 9            29,098,359            37,802,188 
Borrowings 10              3,765,501              3,765,501 
Provisions                 272,168                 168,904 
Lease liabilities 11                 150,302                 127,701 
Total current liabilities            33,286,330            41,864,294 

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 10            13,817,008            14,580,668 
Lease liabilities 11                 489,158                 639,459 
Total non-current liabilities            14,306,166            15,220,127 
Total liabilities            47,592,496            57,084,421 

Net assets            37,587,150            14,178,027 

Equity
Accumulated surplus            37,587,150            14,178,027 
Total equity            37,587,150            14,178,027 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The notes on pages 79 to 86 form part of these financial statementsThe notes on pages 79 to 86 form part of these financial statements
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Statements of cashflows Notes to the financial statements

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Note 2025 2024
$ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers          412,229,826          206,795,331 
Payments to suppliers and employees         (413,104,572)         (186,799,272)
Interest received              1,411,544                 681,384 
Interest paid             (1,856,940)                (949,868)
Net cash from operating activities             (1,320,142)            19,727,575 

Cash flows from investing activities      
Payments for property, plant and equipment                    (78,049)                  (98,526)
Net cash used in investing activities                    (78,049)                  (98,526)
 
Net cash from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings            82,000,000            39,510,000 
Repayment of borrowings           (82,765,501)           (30,510,334)
Repayment of leases                (209,020)                  (58,524)
Net cash used in financing activities                  (974,521)              8,941,142 

 
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents             (2,372,712)            28,570,191 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial 
year            36,401,718              7,831,527 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 5            34,029,006            36,401,718 

The notes on pages 8 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS

The notes on pages 79 to 86 form part of these financial statements

1. Material accounting policies
The company is operating as a not-for-profit. The principal 
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the 
financial statements are set out below. These policies have 
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless 
otherwise stated.

New or amended Accounting Standards and 
Interpretations adopted
The Company has adopted all of the new or amended 
Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the 
Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’) that are 
mandatory for the current reporting period.

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or 
Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been 
early adopted.

Basis of preparation
These general purpose financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the Australian Accounting 
Standards - Simplified Disclosures issued by the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’), the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) 
and associated regulations and the Corporations Act 2001 
(Cth), as appropriate for not-for-profit oriented entities.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared under 
the historical cost convention and on accrual basis. The 
financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, 
which is the Company’s functional and presentation 
currency.

Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires 
management to exercise its judgement in the process of 
applying the company’s accounting policies. The areas 
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or 
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to 
the financial statements, are disclosed in note 2.

Revenue recognition
The company recognises revenue as follows:

Scheme Contributions

The Company as the Scheme Co-ordinator of the Victoria’s 
Container Deposit Scheme (CDS Vic) under the Circular 

Economy (Waste Reduction and Recycling) Act 2021 
(“the Act”), enters into Supply Agreements with eligible 
First Suppliers to receive contributions to cover the costs 
of administering the Scheme. Whilst these Agreements 
represent an enforceable contract, the contributions 
received from First Suppliers fall under AASB 1058 Income 
of Not-for-Profit Entities, as there is no sufficiently specific 
promise specified in the separate Agreements with First 
Suppliers to be delivered by the Scheme Co-ordinator. 
Revenue is recognised as the amount owed by relevant 
suppliers of beverage products under the terms of the 
Scheme. This is calculated upon the number of eligible 
containers sold into the Victoria market during the financial 
year, as defined by the Act.

Finance costs
Finance costs attributable to qualifying assets are 
capitalised as part of the asset. All other finance costs are 
expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and non-current classification
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement 
of financial position based on current and non-current 
classification.

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected 
to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the 
company’s normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for 
the purpose of trading; it is expected to be realised within 
12 months after the reporting period; or the asset is cash 
or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged 
or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the 
reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-
current.

A liability is classified as current when: it is either expected 
to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle; 
it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to 
be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; 
or there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement 
of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting 
period. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits 
held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, 
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value.
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Notes to the financial statements

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value and 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. 
Trade receivables are due for settlement within 5 business 
days.

The Company has applied the simplified approach to 
measuring expected credit losses, which uses a lifetime 
expected loss allowance. To measure the expected credit 
losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on 
days overdue.

Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less 
any allowance for expected credit losses.

Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services 
provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial 
year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term 
nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not 
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually 
paid within 30 days of recognition.

Fair value measurement
When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is 
measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure 
purposes, the fair value is based on the price that would 
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 
an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will 
take place either: in the principal market; or in the absence 
of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market 
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, 
assuming they act in their economic best interests. 
For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is 
based on its highest and best use. Valuation techniques 
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, are used, 
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Borrowings
Loans and borrowing are initially recognised at the fair 
value of the consideration received, net of transaction 
costs. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using the effective interest method.

Leases
At inception of a contract, the company assesses whether 
a contract is, or contains, a lease based on whether 
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an 
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for 
consideration.

The cost of right-of-use assets is comprised of the initial 
measurement of the liability, any lease payments pre-
commencement date, offset by any lease incentives 
received, initial direct costs and restoration costs, if 
applicable. The cost is depreciated over the shorter of the 
asset’s useful life and the life of the lease on a straight line 
basis. The Company maintains an office lease with a 5 year 
term. Lease liabilities are measured by the net present 
value of fixed payments, offset by any lease incentives 
receivable; variable lease payments linked to an index or 
rate if applicable; the exercise price of a purchase option 
when the exercise of the option is reasonably certain to 
occur; and payment of penalties for terminating the lease 
(where the life of the lease has assumed termination). 
Payments made are allocated between lease liability and 
finance cost, with the finance cost charged to interest 
expense over the life of the lease. The weighted average 
incremental borrowing rate was applied to the lease 
liabilities. The lease liability is measured at amortised cost 
using the effective interest method.

Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’) and other 
similar taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of 
the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred 
is not recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is 
recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the 
asset or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the 
amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount 
of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority 
is included in other receivables or other payables in the 
statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST 
components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable 
to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the 
amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax 
authority.

Notes to the financial statements

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

2. Critical accounting judgements, 
estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the financial statements requires 
management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the 
financial statements. Management continually evaluates its 
judgements and estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, 
contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management 
bases its judgements, estimates and assumptions on 
historical experience and on other various factors, 
including expectations of future events, management 
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. 
The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will 
seldom equal the related actual results. The judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of 
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within 
the next financial year is discussed below.

Accrued expenses and income

Recognised amounts of direct Scheme costs and revenue, 
and related accrued expenses and revenue were based 
on actual amounts to be invoiced post year end, with the 
only exception of Material recycling facilities’ processing 
refunds which reflect management’s best estimate 
of amounts owing to the Scheme Participants. These 
estimates are based on a number of critical underlying 
assumptions such as the volumes of containers submitted 
and processed through the Scheme at a given time.

Going Concern

As at 30 June 2025, the company had net assets of 
$37,587,150 (2024: $14,178,027). The financial statements 
have been prepared on a going concern basis, which 
assumes that the Company will be able to continue trading, 
realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the ordinary 
course of business for a period of at least 12 months from 
the date that these financial statements are approved.

VicReturn, the appointed Scheme Co-ordinator for 
CDS Vic, launched the scheme on 1 November 2023. 
The ongoing Scheme Contributions made by the First 
Suppliers under their statutory obligations will continue to 
be sufficient to cover operating costs of the Scheme and 
fees of the Company.
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Notes to the financial statements

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

3. Income
2025 2024

$ $

Scheme Contributions 388,654,023      220,422,444     
Interest income 1,411,544          589,681            
Interest income - scheme mobilisation -                         91,703              

390,065,567      221,103,828     

4. Expenses

Surplus includes the following specific expenses :

2025 2024
$ $

 
Finance costs
Interest and finance charges paid/payable on borrowings 1,858,784          939,528            
Interest and finance charges paid/payable on lease liabilities 81,316               43,761              

1,940,100          983,289            

Employee benefit expenses are recorded under the following specific expenses:

2025 2024
$ $

 
Scheme coordinator administration costs 25,638,040        14,831,378       
Scheme mobilisation cost -                         6,129,938         

25,638,040        20,961,316       

The employee benefit expense amounts to $6,938,756 in 2025 (2024: $5,519,774).

5. Cash and cash equivalents
2025 2024

$ $

Administration Account 7,574,781          3,186,772         
Scheme Account 26,454,225        33,214,946       

34,029,006        36,401,718       

6. Trade and other receivables
2025 2024

$ $

Trade receivables 12,173,039        6,565,139         
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (1,790,771)         (446,970)           

10,382,268        6,118,169         

GST receivable 174,733             1,046,033         
10,557,001        7,164,202         

12
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VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

7. Other assets 
2025 2024

$ $

Accrued income 34,851,883        26,459,281       
Prepayments 4,943,698          291,163            
Other assets 217,232             198,222            

40,012,813        26,948,666       
Accrued income

8. Right-of-use assets
2025 2024

$ $

Right-of-use: Office lease 825,684             825,684            
Less: Accumulated depreciation (247,705)            (82,568)             

577,979             743,116            
Reconcliations

Office lease Total 2025 2024
$ $

Opening Balance 743,116             825,684            
Addition -                     -                    
Depreciation expense (165,137)            (82,568)             
Closing balance 577,979             743,116            

9. Trade and other payables 
2025 2024

$ $

Trade payables 3,482,059 6,014,359         
Accrued scheme expenses 22,683,302 28,840,676       
Other payables 2,932,998 2,947,153         

29,098,359        37,802,188       

10. Borrowings
2025 2024

$ $

Current 3,765,501          3,765,501         
Non-current 13,817,008        14,580,668       

17,582,509        18,346,169       

13                     

Invoices are raised in arrears and the accrued revenue balance was based on actual amounts invoiced post year
end for June 2025.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reconciliations at the beginning and end of the current financial year for the office lease are set out below:
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Notes to the financial statements

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Facility Term Interest Maximum Drawdown at Drawdown at 
Drawdown 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24

Loan Facility A 3 years 6.50% 10,950,000    5,020,668          8,786,169         
Loan Facility B 7 years 8.00% 1,050,000      1,051,841          1,050,000         

12,000,000    6,072,509          9,836,169         

TCV Loan 3 years Variable 60,000,000    11,510,000        8,510,000         

All loan facilities disclosed above are unsecured and are not secured over any assets of the Company.

11. Lease liabilities
2025 2024

$ $
Lease liabilities
Current 150,302 127,701            
Non-current 489,158 639,459            

639,460             767,160            
Future Lease payments
Future lease payments are due as follows:
Within one year 218,085             209,020            
One to five years 585,848             803,933            

803,933             1,012,953         
12. Remuneration of auditors

2025 2024
$ $

Audit of the financial statements
Audit services - Grant Thornton 80,928               82,500              

13. Contingent liabilities

14. Commitments

14

During the financial year the following fees were paid or payable for services provided by Grant Thornton Audit Pty
Ltd, the auditor of the company:

The company has given bank guarantees of $183,091 as at 30 June 2025  (2024: $183,091) to its landlord.

The company had no commitments for expenditure as at 30 June 2025 and 30 June 2024.

Key terms of the loans to VicReturn are as follows: 

In order to establish and operationalise the Scheme, the members of the Company, Coca-Cola Europacific
Partners Australia Pty Ltd, Lion Pty Ltd and Asahi Holdings (Australia) Pty Ltd provided two loan facilities totalling
$12m. This facility agreement was executed on 27 October 2021 and was drawn down by the Company prior to the
Scheme commencement.  

In addition, the company entered into an additional facility agreement (Scheme working capital) with the Treasury
Corporation of Victoria (TCV) on 28 July 2023. The facility agreement consisted of an interest bearing facility
totalling $60m. On 27 November 2024, the Lender and the Borrower entered into the First Variation Deed pursuant
to which the term of the revolving credit facility for the company was extended to a period of up to 3 years from the
date of the initial drawdown.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSIn order to establish and operationalise the Scheme, the members of the Company, Coca-Cola 
Europacific Partners Australia Pty Ltd, Lion Pty Ltd and Asahi Holdings (Australia) Pty Ltd provided 
two loan facilities totalling$12m. This facility agreement was executed on 27 October 2021 and 
was drawn down by the Company prior to the Scheme commencement.  

In addition, the company entered into an additional facility agreement (Scheme working capital) 
with the Treasury Corporation of Victoria (TCV) on 28 July 2023. The facility agreement consisted 
of an interest bearing facility totalling $60m. On 27 November 2024, the Lender and the Borrower 
entered into the First Variation Deed pursuant to which the term of the revolving credit facility for 
the company was extended to a period of up to 3 years from the date of the initial drawdown.

Key terms of the loans to VicReturn are as follows: 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

15. Related party transactions

(a) Key management personnel

Compensation

2025 2024
$ $

Key Management Personnel 763,977        398,856            

(b) Loans to/from related parties

(c) Transactions with other related parties

16. Events after the reporting period

15

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The aggregate compensation made to directors and other members of key management personnel of the
company is set out below:

There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date.

There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous reporting 

On 18 August 2025, the company entered into a second variation deed with Treasury Corporation of Victoria
pursuant to which the term of the revolving credit facility for the company was further extended to 31 March 2030.

Director’s declaration

VICRETURN LIMITED

For the year ended 30 June 2025

VICRETURN LIMITED
For the year ended 30 June 2025

 
1.

2.

● giving a true and fair view of its financial position as at 30 June 2025 and of its performance for the financial
year ended on that date;

● complying with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosures (including the Australian
Accounting Interpretations) and the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Regulation 2022
(Cth); and

● there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

On behalf of the directors

16

Freya Marsden
Independent Chair
23 October 2025

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Accounting
Standards - Simplified Disclosures, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) and
other mandatory professional reporting requirements;

In the directors' opinion:

The financial statements and notes for VicReturn Limited are in accordance with the Australian Charities and
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth), including:

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors. 
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Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd 

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial report 

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – AASB 1060 General Purpose Financial Statements - 
Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities and the ACNC Act, and for such internal 
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no 
realistic alternative but to do so.  

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

 

 

    

 

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd 
Level 22 Tower 5 
Collins Square 
727 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3008 
GPO Box 4736 
Melbourne VIC 3001 
 

T +61 3 8320 2222 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

www.grantthornton.com.au 
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Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd ACN 130 913 594 a subsidiary or related entity of Grant Thornton Australia Limited ABN 41 127 556 389 ACN 127 556 389. 
‘Grant Thornton’ refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or 
refers to one or more member firms, as the context requires. Grant Thornton Australia Limited is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). 
GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member 
firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate one another and are not liable for one 
another’s acts or omissions. In the Australian context only, the use of the term ‘Grant Thornton’ may refer to Grant Thornton Australia Limited ABN 41 127 
556 389 ACN 127 556 389 and its Australian subsidiaries and related entities. Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards 
Legislation. 

Independent Auditor’s Report 
To the Members of VicReturn Limited 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

 

 

 
  

Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of VicReturn Limited (the “Company”), which comprises the statement 
of financial position as at 30 June 2025, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes 
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including material accounting policy information and the Directors’ declaration. 

In our opinion, the financial report of VicReturn Limited has been prepared in accordance with Division 60 of 
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 

a giving a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at 30 June 2025 and of its financial 
performance for the year then ended; and  

b complying with Australian Accounting Standards AASB 1060 General Purpose Financial Statements -
Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities and Division 60 of the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2022. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 
of our report.  We are independent of the Registered Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of 
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

 

 

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

 

 

 

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd 
Chartered Accountants 

 

 

 

D G Ng 
Partner – Audit & Assurance 

Melbourne, 23 October 2025 

 

 

 

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd 

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial report 

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – AASB 1060 General Purpose Financial Statements - 
Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities and the ACNC Act, and for such internal 
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no 
realistic alternative but to do so.  

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Company’s internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by the Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 
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VISY - Depot

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072082 CDS Vic Depot Kangaroo Flat operated by Envirobank 10 Phillips Drive Kangaroo Flat

VBC29072093 CDS Vic Depot Epping operated by Envirobank 6/106 Yale Drive Epping

VBC29072094 CDS Vic Depot Preston operated by Envirobank 24 Quinn Street Preston

VBC29072095 CDS Vic Depot Rowville operated by Envirobank 54 Henderson Road Rowville

VBC29072096 CDS Vic Depot Nunawading operated by Envirobank 2/34-42 Rooks Road Nunawading

VBC29072097 CDS Vic Depot Kilmore operated by Envirobank 127A Northern Highway Kilmore

VBC29072098 CDS Vic Depot East Bendigo operated by Envirobank 23 Wellsford Drive East Bendigo

VBC29072099 CDS Vic Depot Shepparton operated by FOOTT 10 Carroll Road Shepparton East

VBC29072100 CDS Vic Depot Benalla operated by FOOTT 22 Irwin Road Benalla

VBC29072101 CDS Vic Depot Yarrawonga operated by FOOTT 97 Benalla-Yarrawonga Road Yarrawonga

VBC29072102 CDS Vic Depot Cobram operated by FOOTT 5 Colgan Street Cobram

VBC29072103 CDS Vic Depot Bayswater operated by Outlook 1/49 Corporate Boulevard Bayswater

VBC29072141 CDS Vic Depot Mildura operated by Exchange Depot 2 Byrne Court Mildura

VBC29072142 CDS Vic Depot Wodonga operated by Exchange Depot 26 Kane Road Wodonga

VBC29072143 CDS Vic Depot Echuca operated by Exchange Depot 29 Hume Street Echuca

VBC29072145 CDS Vic Depot Wangaratta operated by Exchange Depot 74 Newman Street Wangaratta

VBC29072306 CDS Vic Depot North Melbourne operated by Envirobank 22-32 Steel Street North Melbourne

VISY - OTC

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072001 Lower Plenty Charcoal Chicken 79 Main Road Lower Plenty

VBC29072002 Magid Supermarket Reservoir 259 Broadway Reservoir

VBC29072007 Southern Road Cellars Heidelberg Heights 29 Southern Road Heidelberg Heights

VBC29072008 Avenel Cafe 28 Livingstone Street Avenel

VBC29072009 Spice World Rowville 1221 Stud Road Rowville

VBC29072012 Laser Blanks Romsey 8/8 Mitchell Court Romsey

VBC29072013 Euroa Timber Co 14 De Boos Street Euroa

VBC29072014 Kinglake Pub and Pantry 28 Whittlesea - Kinglake 
Road

Kinglake

10.List of refund  
points by  
network operators
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Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072017 Robloc Recycling Swan Hill 3 Quin Drive Swan Hill

VBC29072018 Save A Trip To The Tip Tallangatta 18 Akuna Avenue Tallangatta

VBC29072019 Spice World Indian Groceries Wallan 3/55 High Street Wallan

VBC29072020 The Bottle-O Numurkah 91-93 Melville Street Numurkah

VBC29072021 Apollo Park Mini Mart Greensborough 28 Plenty River Drive Greensborough

VBC29072031 Ashok's Bombay Supermarket Blackburn 3/198 Whitehorse Road Blackburn

VBC29072032 Cardigan Cellars Xpress Mart Mooroolbark 101B Cardigan Road Mooroolbark

VBC29072035 Ringwood Indoor Sports Centre and Inflatable World 160 New Street Ringwood

VBC29072036 K&B Plus Fresh Market Croydon 126 Main Street Croydon

VBC29072037 Hayrick Lane Milk Bar Mooroolbark 108 Hayrick Lane Mooroolbark

VBC29072038 Little Yarra Free Range Eggs Launching Place 150 Doon Road Launching Place

VBC29072040 Millgrove Licensed Grocers 3039 Warburton Highway Millgrove

VBC29072042 Mountain View Newsagency Nunawading 293A Springfield Road Nunawading

VBC29072043 Chinland Asian Grocery Ringwood East 52 Railway Avenue Ringwood East

VBC29072044 Eltham Milk Bar 112 Pitt Street Eltham

VBC29072045 Dorset Convenient Store & Gifts Cart Croydon South 500-502 Dorset Road Croydon South

VBC29072048 Four Leaves Cafe Rosanna 37 Greville Road Rosanna

VBC29072049 Friendly Grocer North Balwyn 255 Belmore Road Balwyn North

VBC29072051 Xiao Xiao Milk Bar Reservoir 30 Johnson Street Reservoir

VBC29072052 Wonga Park Cellars & General Store & Fuel Station 323 Yarra Road Wonga Park

VBC29072053 Whittlesea Community House 92A Church Street Whittlesea

VBC29072054 Wandin Newsagency Shop 17-18, 2 Union Road Wandin North

VBC29072057 The Grange Mini Mart Templestowe 2 The Grange Templestowe

VBC29072058 Tolley's Depot Mernda 1670 Plenty Road Mernda

VBC29072059 Park Orchards Milk Bar 588 Park Road Park Orchards

VBC29072060 Rowville Milk Bar 318 Dandelion Drive Rowville

VBC29072061 Eastwood Milk Bar Ringwood East 83 Bedford Road Ringwood East

VBC29072062 Brentford Square Newsagency Forest Hill 29/31 Brentford Square Forest Hill

VBC29072064 Village Grocer Mitcham 578-582 Mitcham Road Mitcham

VBC29072065 J&J Grocery World Box Hill 424B Station Street Box Hill

VBC29072066 Jiamei Asian Food Lower Templestowe 3 Macedon Road Templestowe 
Lower

VBC29072070 Shoppers India Hawthorn 493 Burwood Road Hawthorn

VBC29072073 Yarra Glen Newsagency 32 Bell Street Service Road Yarra Glen

VBC29072074 Congo's Bottle Shop Reservoir 96 Strathmerton Street Reservoir

VBC29072075 Duncan's Reservoir 28 Yarra Avenue Reservoir

VBC29072078 J&J's Trash and Treasure Robinvale 22-34 Herbert Street Robinvale

VBC29072079 Macedon Ranges Produce Store Woodend 60 Urquhart Street Woodend

VBC29072080 Simmons Recycling Tongala 6 Greiner Court Tongala

VBC29072083 Waste Recyclers of Victoria Flagstaff 12 Madmans Lane Flagstaff

VBC29072084 Asteria Services Maryborough 64-68 Nelson Street Maryborough

VBC29072086 Railway Hotel Murchison East 4910 Goulburn Valley Highway Murchison East

VBC29072087 Cellarbrations Mount Evelyn 6/1 York Road Mount Evelyn

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072088 Greythorn Grocer & Florist Balwyn North 293-295 Doncaster Road Balwyn North

VBC29072089 Mont Albert Authorised Newsagency 42 Hamilton Street Mont Albert

VBC29072090 Mountain Gate Newsagency & Lotto Ferntree Gully Shop 13, 1880 Ferntree Gully Road Ferntree Gully

VBC29072104 Kew East Supermarket 655 High Street Kew East

VBC29072105 Hunted Antiques & Collectables Bayswater 37 Scoresby Road Bayswater

VBC29072106 Madcutz Barbers Mooroolbark 45 Manchester Road Mooroolbark

VBC29072108 J&J Equipment Hire Seymour 129 Wimble Street Seymour

VBC29072109 The Grand Hotel Healesville 270 Maroondah Highway Healesville

VBC29072110 Tommy Finns Trout Farm Millgrove 3175 Warburton Highway Millgrove

VBC29072111 Around Again Mildura 13 Scherger Drive Mildura

VBC29072113 Charlton Authorised Newsagency 69 High Street Charlton

VBC29072114 Chewton Service Station 37 Pyreness Highway Chewton

VBC29072115 Donald Newsagency and Emporium 37 Woods Street Donald

VBC29072117 Lakeside Cafe Boort 41 King Street Boort

VBC29072118 Myrtleford Cycle Centre 59A Clyde Street Myrtleford

VBC29072119 Nanny Jans Emporium Eildon 3-4A Main Street Eildon

VBC29072121 Settlers Tavern Tawonga South 232-236 Kiewa Valley Highway Tawonga South

VBC29072122 SP Machinery Maldon 14 High Street Maldon

VBC29072123 The Green Community Containers Mansfield 15 Withers Lane Mansfield

VBC29072124 Top Dog Liquor Heathcote 109 High Street Heathcote

VBC29072127 IGA Belgrave South 151 Belgrave-Hallam Road Belgrave South

VBC29072133 Twist and Sprout Rochester 62 Mackay Street Rochester

VBC29072134 Cohuna Neighbourhood House Inc. 29 Market Street Cohuna

VBC29072135 Wangaratta Indian Grocery & Snack 11 Norton Street Wangaratta

VBC29072136 Stanhope Business Centre 25 Birdwood Avenue Stanhope

VBC29072137 Wedderburn Hardware 11 Kerr Street Wedderburn

VBC29072138 Metro Petroleum Rutherglen 155-163 Main Street Rutherglen

VBC29072146 Mollisons Fish & Chips Kyneton 164 Mollison Street Kyneton

VBC29072148 Generations Op Shop Tatura 119 Hogan Street Tatura

VBC29072150 Crispy's H Hardware Bright 22 Wills Street Bright

VBC29072151 Men's Shed Kyabram 117 Albion Street Kyabram

VBC29072152 Cellarbrations Wahgunyah 27 Foord Street Wahgunyah

VBC29072153 Carlton Supermarket 7/570 Lygon Street Carlton

VBC29072155 North Carlton Newsagency 711 Nicholson Street Carlton North

VBC29072160 Vermont Newspower 600 Canterbury Road Vermont

VBC29072161 Inglewood Motel & Caravan Park 4580 Calder Highway Inglewood

VBC29072171 Ivanhoe Milkbar 53 Lower Heidelberg Road Ivanhoe

VBC29072172 Aapka Bazaar South Morang 1233 Plenty Road South Morang

VBC29072178 31 Convenience Store Bayswater 31 Sasses Avenue Bayswater

VBC29072179 Cameron Parade Milk Bar Watsonia 162 Cameron Parade Watsonia

VBC29072180 Cellarbrations Queen St Melbourne 2/408-416 Queen Street Melbourne

VBC29072181 Ability Blooms Op Shop & Enterprise Eaglehawk 47 Caldwells Road Eaglehawk
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Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072186 Shared Cup Donnybrook 1025 Donnybrook Road Donnybrook

VBC29072187 Pie Time Thomastown 178 Mahoneys Road Thomastown

VBC29072188 Balikbayan Groceries Kensington 48 Stubbs Street Kensington

VBC29072189 Ikigai Motors Northcote 2-6 St Georges Road Northcote

VBC29072190 888 Supermarket Preston 415 High Street Preston

VBC29072194 Xin Fang Supermarket West Melbourne 420 William Street West Melbourne

VBC29072197 Goodsercle Reservoir 214 Edwardes Street Reservoir

VBC29072198 Stradbroke Park LPO Balwyn 1060 Burke Road Balwyn

VBC29072199 Friendly Grocers Heathmont 163 Canterbury Road Heathmont

VBC29072200 Box Hill Liquor 318A Station Street Box Hill South

VBC29072201 Chokhlei Asian Grocery Kilsyth 3/518 Mount Dandenong Road Kilsyth

VBC29072202 Nillumbik Cellars Diamond Creek 11 Chute Street Diamond Creek

VBC29072203 The Basin Liquor Store 1309 Mountain Highway The Basin

VBC29072204 Bedford Road Cellars Ringwood East 111-113 Bedford Road Ringwood East

VBC29072205 Baba Sweets Thomastown 191 High Street Thomastown

VBC29072206 Bombay Grocery & Cafe Box Hill South 7/313 Middleborough Road Box Hill South

VBC29072207 Wantirna Mall Fish & Chips 22/348 Mountain Highway Wantirna

VBC29072208 Bush's Produce Store Bendigo 94-96 Williamson Street Bendigo

VBC29072211 Living Quarters Quarry Hill 7 Adam Street Quarry Hill

VBC29072212 North & West Melbourne Neighbourhood Centre 58 Errol Street North Melbourne

VBC29072213 Foodworks Fitzroy 168-170 Brunswick Street Fitzroy

VBC29072214 Eastfield Cellars Croydon South 116 Bayswater Road Croydon South

VBC29072215 Wheeler Street Timber Yard Shepparton 15 Wheeler Street Shepparton

VBC29072216 Burnley Convenience Richmond 461-463 Swan Street Richmond

VBC29072217 Edgars Road Convenience Store Thomastown 13 Edgars Road Thomastown

VBC29072218 Evan Taylor Transport Beechworth 1617 Diffey Road Beechworth

VBC29072219 Moore Than Swimming Wangaratta 11 Mason Street Wangaratta

VBC29072222 Benetook Automotive Mildura 488-490 Benetook Avenue Mildura

VBC29072223 Boundary Bend LPO 8875 Murray Valley Highway Boundary Bend

VBC29072224 Hibbet Machinery & Industrial Supplies Kerang 2 Boundary Street Kerang

VBC29072225 MAE Toilets Mildura 55 Eleventh Street Mildura

VBC29072226 Kangaroo General Store Ebden 70 Bonegilla Road Ebden

VBC29072227 Smiths Gully Cafe and Bakery 914 Kangaroo Ground - St Andrews Road Smiths Gully

VBC29072228 Rushworth Community House 9 Horne Street Rushworth

VBC29072229 Bellara Drive Milk Bar Mooroolbark 38 Bellara Drive Mooroolbark

VBC29072230 Duncans Victoria Market North Melbourne 252-254 Victoria Street North Melbourne

VBC29072231 Victoria Hotel Pyramid Hill 20 Victoria Street Pyramid Hill

VBC29072232 Baba Sweets Wallan 2/63A High Street Wallan

VBC29072234 Corryong Recreation Reserve Strzelecki Way Corryong

VBC29072236 Huntly Newsagency 617 Midland Highway Huntly

VBC29072239 Mini Grocery Burwood 10 Burwood Highway Burwood

VBC29072241 Wycheproof Newsagency 310 Broadway Wycheproof

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072242 Pheasant Creek General Store & Hot Food 884 Whittlesea-Kinglake Road Pheasant Creek

VBC29072243 Fire Guard Plumbing Leitchville 64 King Albert Avenue Leitchville

VBC29072244 Willira Heating, Cooling and Electrical Kilmore 104 Powlett Street Kilmore

VBC29072248 Asian'oz Groceries Shepparton 35 Michel Street Shepparton

VBC29072249 Billabong Garden Complex Shepparton North 295 Numurkah Road Shepparton North

VBC29072257 Exeter Road Minimart Croydon North 76 Exeter Road Croydon North

VBC29072258 Thirsty Camel Reservoir 696 High Street Reservoir

VBC29072259 Victoria Street Cellars 275 Victoria Street Abbotsford

VBC29072260 Mobil Ouyen 2 Oke Street Ouyen

VBC29072261 Dandelion Florist Kew 242 High Street Kew

VBC29072264 TJ & Anna's Freshmart Canterbury 86 Mailing Road Canterbury

VBC29072266 Yallambie Foodmart 305 Yallambie Road Yallambie

VBC29072267 The Parkmore Hotel Parkville 441 Royal Parade Parkville

VBC29072269 Montrose News Gifts & Lotto 912 Mount Dandenong Road Montrose

VBC29072270 Burke Road Cellars Camberwell 519 Burke Road Camberwell

VBC29072274 Commercial Hotel Broadford 31 High Street Broadford

VBC29072276 Aussie Milk Bar Mooroolbark 50 Landscape Drive Mooroolbark

VBC29072277 Spot Mart Carlton 196 Pelham Street Carlton

VBC29072278 Thai Sun Food Market Nunawading 22 Station Street Nunawading

VBC29072279 Lucky Bell Cellars & Grocery Preston 595 Bell Street Preston

VBC29072281 Prime Sun Asian Groceries Wantirna South 1306 High Street Road Wantirna South

VBC29072282 Robern Parade Milkbar Viewbank 5 Robern Parade Viewbank

VBC29072283 Blossom Park Convenience Store Mill Park 45 Blossom Park Drive Mill Park

VBC29072284 Dove Motors Nathalia 60 Elizabeth Street Nathalia

VBC29072285 Kissan Grocery Epping 9/121 Miller Street Epping

VBC29072286 Broadfuel Broadford 165 High Street Broadford

VBC29072288 Zaky's Kitchen Euroa 16 Clifton Street Euroa

VBC29072289 Mont Albert News Gifts & Lotto 42 Hamilton Street Mont Albert

VBC29072290 Bourke's Ice Works Alexandra 17 Binns McCraes Road Alexandra

VBC29072291 Mity Mart Viewbank 77 Martins Lane Viewbank

VBC29072292 Duncan's Mitcham Cellars 224 Mitcham Road Mitcham

VBC29072293 Goshen Store Ringwood 2C Station Street Ringwood

VBC29072302 Cellarbrations Kyneton 63 High Street Kyneton

VBC29072303 Bottlemart Express - Tower Hotel Hawthorn East 686 Burwood Road Hawthorn East

VBC29072309 Metro Petroleum Lake Boga 160 Murray Valley Highway Lake Boga

VBC29072313 Wangaratta Indian Grocery & Snack 11 Norton Street Wangaratta

VBC29072318 Chinland Asian Grocery Ringwood East 52 Railway Avenue Ringwood East

VBC29072321 Mobil Ouyen 2 Oke Street Ouyen

VBC29072325 Boort Lakes Holiday Park 186/196 Godfrey Street Boort

VBC29072330 Railway Hotel Murchison 4910 Goulburn Valley Highway Murchinson East

VBC29072336 Kinglake Pub and Pantry 28 Whittlesea - Kinglake Road Kinglake

VBC29072339 Lower Plenty Chicken 79 Main Road Lower Plenty
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Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072077 Visy Recycling Reservoir 4 Radford Road Reservoir

VBC29072139 Mitre 10 Bayswater 860-862 Mountain Highway Bayswater

VBC29072156 Rieschiecks Reserve Doncaster East 125 George Street Doncaster East

VBC29072157 Templestowe Reserve 94-140 Porter Street Templestowe

VBC29072163 Collingwood Leisure Centre 2-28 Turnbull Street Clifton Hill

VBC29072164 Mill Park Lakes Reserve South Morang 201 The Lakes Boulevard South Morang

VBC29072165 Mosaic Reserve Lalor 1W Mosaic Drive Lalor

VBC29072166 Mullum Mullum Reserve Donvale 1/41 Springvale Road Donvale

VBC29072167 Pettys Reserve Templestowe 61-77 Reynolds Road Templestowe

VBC29072168 Northland Shopping Centre Preston 2-50 Murray Road Preston

VBC29072169 Eaglemont Tennis Club Ivanhoe The Boulevard & Burke Road Ivanhoe

VBC29072170 Waterview Recreation Reserve Mernda 69W Waterview Drive Mernda

VBC29072173 Meadowglen Athletics Track Epping 150 McDonalds Road Epping

VBC29072174 Ted Ajani Reserve Templestowe Lower 290 Thompsons Road Templestowe Lower

VBC29072175 Box Hill Central Shopping Centre 1 Main Street Box Hill

VBC29072176 Forest Hill Chase Shopping Centre 270 Canterbury Road Forest Hill

VBC29072177 855 Plenty Road South Morang 855 Plenty Road South Morang

VBC29072182 Edwardes Lake Hotel Reservoir 257 Edwardes Street Reservoir

VBC29072185 Woolworths Kennington 150-180 Condon Street Kennington

VBC29072195 Lalor Plaza Shopping Centre 22 McKimmies Road Lalor

VBC29072196 World Vision Burwood East 1 Vision Drive Burwood East

VBC29072221 Lansell Square Kangaroo Flat 267 High Street Kangaroo Flat

VBC29072235 Lilydale Marketplace 33 Hutchinson Street Lilydale

VBC29072237 Chirnside Park Country Club 68 Kingswood Drive Chirnside Park

VBC29072238 Epping North Shopping Centre 2 Lyndarum Drive Epping

VBC29072246 Greensborough Plaza Lower Carpark The Cct Greensborough

VBC29072247 Westfield Plenty Valley Shopping Centre Mill Park 415 McDonalds Road Mill Park

VBC29072250 Westfield Knox Shopping Centre Wantirna South 425 Burwood Highway Wantirna South 

VBC29072252 Brentford Square Forest Hill 500 Canterbury Road Forest Hill

VBC29072253 Greensborough Plaza Upper Carpark 86 Church Street Greensborough

VBC29072254 Macleod Recreation and Fitness Centre 157 Wungan Street Macleod

VBC29072255 Blackburn Square Shopping Centre 66-104 Springfield Road Blackburn

VBC29072256 CityLife Church Wantirna South 1248 High Street Road Wantirna South

VBC29072262 Ray Bramham Gardens Preston 50 St Georges Road Preston

VBC29072263 Canterbury Gardens Bayswater North 17/39 Canterbury Road Bayswater North

VISY - RVM

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072342 Kissan Grocery Epping 9/121 Miller Street Epping

VBC29072345 Duncans Mitcham Cellars 224 Mitcham Road Mitcham

VBC29072345 Duncans Mitcham Cellars 224 Mitcham Road Mitcham

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VBC29072271 Benvenuti Cucina E Pizzeria Thomastown 261 Settlement Road Thomastown

VBC29072272 The Pines Shopping Centre Doncaster East 181 Reynolds Road Doncaster East

VBC29072275 The Mall Heidelberg West 13 Coomalie Cresent Heildelberg West

VBC29072280 Laurimar Town Centre Doreen 101 Hazel Glen Drive Doreen

VBC29072287 Kilmore Village Shopping Centre 109 Northern Highway Kilmore

VBC29072294 Ashenden Street Carpark Shepparton 7 Ashenden Street Shepparton

VBC29072295 Knoxfield Lifestyle Centre 1464 Ferntree Gully Road Knoxfield

VBC29072296 Wellington Village Shopping Centre Rowville 1100 Wellington Road Rowville

VBC29072297 Wandong Centre 3307A Epping-Kilmore Road Wandong

VBC29072298 Wodonga Plaza 71 Elgin Boulevard Wodonga

VBC29072299 White Box Rise Shopping Centre Wodonga 81 Victoria Close Parade Wodonga

VBC29072300 Birallee Village Shopping Centre West Wodonga 3 Birallee Place West Wodonga

VBC29072301 Showgrounds Village Flemington 320-380 Epsom Road Flemington

VBC29072304 Vermont South Shopping Centre 495-511 Burwood Highway Vermont South

VBC29072305 Croydon Central 5-15 Kent Avenue Croydon

VBC29072307 Preston South Shopping Centre 50 Plenty Road Preston

VBC29072308 Gisborne Village Shopping Centre 22 Brantome Street Gisborne

VBC29072310 Bunnings Shepparton 90 Benalla Road Shepparton

VBC29072311 Secure Parking Bendigo 113-133 Mollison Street Bendigo

VBC29072312 Planetshakers Church Ringwood 251 Maroondah Highway Ringwood

VBC29072314 Secure Parking (MacKenzie Street) 5 MacKenzie Street Melbourne

VBC29072315 Croydon Memorial Pool 19 Springfield Avenue Croydon

VBC29072316 Woolworths Seville 585 Warburton Highway Seville

VBC29072317 Hughes Park Croydon North 437 Maroondah Highway Croydon North

VBC29072319 Secure Parking (Queen Street) 200 Queen Street Melbourne

VBC29072320 Healesville Sanctuary Glen Eadie Avenue Healesville

VBC29072322 Box Hill Square Shopping Centre 249 Middleborough Road Box Hill South

VBC29072323 St Helena Marketplace 214 Aqueduct Road St Helena

VBC29072324 Planetshakers Church Lower Plenty 356 Main Road Lower Plenty

VBC29072326 Wareena Park Wangaratta 2-12 Swan Street Wangaratta

VBC29072327 Federation Square Russell Street Extension Melbourne

VBC29072328 Yarra Ranges Enterprise Centre 21 Woods Point Road Warburton

VBC29072331 Chittick Park Seymour Pollard Street Seymour

VBC29072332 Broadford Leisure Centre 35 Mollison Street Broadford

VBC29072333 Castlemaine Railway Station Cnr Kennedy & Doveton Street Castlemaine
VBC29072334 Keith Hume Fraser Reserve Montrose 95 Swansea Road Montrose

VBC29072335 The District Docklands 90 Waterfront Way Docklands

VBC29072338 Gordon Barnard Reserve 232 Balwyn Road Balwyn North

VBC29072340 Fairfield Oval 101 Yarra Bend Road Fairfield

VBC29072341 Yulong Reserve Bundoora 60 Bent Street Bundoora

VBC29072343 288 Whitehorse Road Nunawading 288 Whitehorse Road Nunawading

VBC29072344 Epsom Train Station Station Street Epsom
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Return-It - Depot

Site Number Site Name Address

VAC29071032 CDS Vic Depot Carnegie operated by Scouts Victoria 3 Egan Street

VAC29071033 CDS Vic Depot Oakleigh operated by Return-it 37-41 Oxford Street

VAC29071036 CDS Vic Depot Hallam operated by Return-it 2-8 Marlo Pl

VAC29071037 CDS Vic Depot Frankston operated by Return-it 4 Donald Ave

VAC29071039 CDS Vic Depot Mulgrave operated by Return-it 14 Enterprise Court

VAC29071041 CDS Vic Depot Mount Waverley operated by Scouts Victoria Unit 109/170 Forster Road

VAC29071042 CDS Vic Depot Pakenham operated by Return-it 100 Bald Hill Rd

VAC29071043 CDS Vic Depot Keysborough operated by Return-it 6/2 Fiveways Boulevarde

VAC29071044 CDS Vic Depot Clyde North operated by Hoxton Industries 23 Hamersley Drive

VAC29071045 CDS Vic Depot Mornington operated by Return-it 42 Watt Road

VAC29071046 CDS Vic Depot Carrum Downs operated by Nu Container Recycling 34 Damosh Avenue

VAC29071047 CDS Vic Depot Braeside operated by Nu Container Recycling 100 Malcolm Road

VAC29071048 CDS Vic Depot Rosebud operated by Return-it 1/8 Henry Wilson Drive

VAC29071050 CDS Vic Depot Springvale operated by Return-it 1658 Centre Road

VAC29071051 CDS Vic Depot Hastings operated by Hoxton Industries 3/15 Wallis Drive

VAC29071052 CDS Vic Depot Dromana operated by Return-it 32 Brasser Avenue

VAC29071053 CDS Vic Depot Cheltenham  operated by Future Recycling 144 Talinga Road

VAC29071054 CDS Vic Depot Glen Waverley operated by Scouts Victoria 12b Aristoc Road

VAC29071066 CDS Vic Depot Traralgon East operated by Return-it 58-60 Eastern Rd

VAC29071067 CDS Vic Depot Warragul operated by Return-it 4/15 Phoenix St

VAC29071068 CDS Vic Depot Morwell operated by Latrobe Valley Enterprises 547 Princes Drive

VAC29071069 CDS Vic Depot Lucknow operated by Tambo Recycling Centre 56 McMillan Street

VAC29071070 CDS Vic Depot Drouin operated by Return-it 42 Weerong Road

VAC29071071 CDS Vic Depot Sale operated by Tambo Recycling Centre 1 Wellington Park Way

VAC29071073 CDS Vic Depot Cowes operated by Can Collect 14 Harvey Drive

VAC29071074 CDS Vic Depot Wonthaggi operated by Can Collect 36 Inverloch Road

VAC29071166 CDS Vic Depot South Melbourne operated by Return-it 30 Thistlethwaite Street

VAC29071203 CDS Vic Depot Cranbourne  operated by Return-it 27 Whitfield Blvd

VAC29071204 CDS Vic Depot Moorabbin operated by Return-it 19 Walter St

VAC29071205 CDS Vic Depot Dandenong South operated by Return-it 3/256-258 Frankston Dandenong Road

VAC29071222 CDS Vic Depot Bentleigh operated by Return-it 817 Nepean Hwy

VAC29071229 CDS Vic Depot Caulfield operated by Return-it 357 Hawthorn Road

VAC29071240 CDS Vic Depot Berwick operated by Hoxton Industries 37-43 Enterprise Ave

VAC29071241 CDS Vic Depot Burwood operated by Scouts Victoria 10/ 21 Huntingdale Rd 

VAC29071242 CDS Vic Depot Moe operated by Latrobe Valley Enterprises 40 Bell Street

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VAC29071268 CDS Vic Depot Emerald operated by SES Emerald 277 Belgrave - Gembrook Road Emerald

VAC29071269 CDS Vic Depot Moorabbin operated by CT Recycle and Earn 7/82 Levanswell Road Moorabbin

VAC29071284 CDS Vic Depot Dandenong  
(operated by Return-It and Vicky Trading)

172 Princes Hwy Dandenong

Return-It - OTC
Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VAC29071055 Bottlemart Moe 8 Saviges Rd Moe

VAC29071060 Enbacci 552 High St Prahran

VAC29071061 Scouts Trafalgar 59 Kitchener St Trafalgar

VAC29071076 Dromana Community House 15 Gibson Street Dromana

VAC29071080 Longwarry Supermarket Longwarry 2 Kennedy Street Longwarry

VAC29071082 Paint Place Cranbourne 2/186 High St Cranbourne 

VAC29071085 BP Mt Eliza 1386 Nepean Highway Mt Eliza

VAC29071087 BP Mulgrave 303 Wellington Road Mulgrave

VAC29071089 Astron Sale 354/362 York St Sale

VAC29071090  BP Inbound Baxter 1401 Peninsula Link Freeway Baxter

VAC29071092 BP Outbound Baxter 1404 Peninsula Link Freeway Baxter

VAC29071097 BP Clarke Rd Springvale South 580-582 Springvale Rd Springvale South

VAC29071098 Crib Point Cellars Crib Point 182 Stony Point Road  Crib Point

VAC29071099 Mount Martha Rotary Club Mornington 320 Main Street Mornington

VAC29071100 Somers Caravan Park Somers 93 Camp Hill Rd Somers

VAC29071103 Astron Tyers 80 Main Road Tyers

VAC29071104 Aspendale Gardens Community Centre  
Aspendale Gardens

103-105 Kearney Dr  Aspendale Gardens

VAC29071105 Highgate Cellars Carnegie 1263 Glen Huntly Road Carnegie

VAC29071106 Mega Party Pakenham 6/825 Princes Hwy Pakenham

VAC29071109 Balnarring Bowls Club Balnarring 12A Strathmore Road Balnarring

VAC29071116 BP Heatherton Rd Springvale South 974 Heatherton Road Springvale South

VAC29071122 Cockatoo RSL Cockatoo 20 Belgrave-Gembrook Road Cockatoo

VAC29071125 Junction Hotel Swifts Creek 6880 Great Alpine Road Swifts Creek

VAC29071127 Pines Forest Post Office Frankston North 44 Mahogany Ave Frankston North

VAC29071130 True Value Black Rock 3 Bluff Rd Black Rock

VAC29071132 Dick Whittington Hotel St Kilda 32 Chapel Street St Kilda

VAC29071133 Foot Street Cellars Frankston 45 Foot St Frankston

VAC29071134 Travellers Hotel Thorpdale Thorpdale 2 Station Street Thorpdale

VAC29071137 BP Inbound Officer 94 Princes Freeway Officer

VAC29071141 BP Pakenham Lot 2001 Princes Highway Pakenham 

VAC29071142 Nar Nar Goon Hotel Nar Nar Goon 2 Nar Nar Goon Rd Nar Nar Goon

VAC29071144 Bottlemart Pakenham 9/129 Henry Street Pakenham

VAC29071146 General Store Warneet 6 Culgoa St Warneet 
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Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VAC29071147 Shell Wonthaggi 307 White Road Wonthaggi

VAC29071149 Rosstown Hotel Thirsty Camel Bottleshop Carnegie 1084 Dandenong Rd Carnegie

VAC29071152 SES Emerald 277 Belgrave - Gembrook Road Emerald

VAC29071153 Foodworks Beaconsfield Upper 4 St Georges Rd  Beaconsfield Upper

VAC29071155 BP Doveton 60-64 Princes Highway Eumemmering

VAC29071156 Bass Bazaar Bass 5 Acton Road Bass

VAC29071163 Wonthaggi Hotel Wonthaggi 2 McBride Ave Wonthaggi 

VAC29071171 Transfer Station Koonwarra 275 Koonwarra-Inverloch Rd Koonwarra

VAC29071174 Bellevue Orchard Officer 544 Brown Road Officer

VAC29071177 Metung Lions Club 80 Metung Road Metung

VAC29071178 Churchill Community Hub Churchill 9-11 Philip Parade Churchill 

VAC29071182 Rosedale Del Jardin Rosedale 1/81 Prince Street Rosedale

VAC29071184 Scouts Traralgon 20 Pentland Court Traralgon

VAC29071185 Fishers Timber and Hardware Korumburra 5 Korumburra road Korumburra

VAC29071186 Scouts Maffra 8 Johnson Street Maffra

VAC29071187 Stratford Bowling Club Stratford  18-22 Dawson Road Stratford

VAC29071189 Centrals Cricket Club Traralgon Apex Park, Gilmore Street Traralgon

VAC29071196 Astron East Hastings 219 Marine Parade Hastings

VAC29071197 Astron Trafalgar 43 Princes Hwy Trafalgar

VAC29071198 Mobil Traralgon 1 Smith St Traralgon

VAC29071199 Mobil Lakes Entrance 27 Golf Links Road Lakes Entrance

VAC29071200 Caltex Cann River 28 Princes Hwy Cann River

VAC29071201 De La Salle FC Malvern East 425 Waverley Road Malvern East

VAC29071206 Grosvenor Hotel St Kilda East 10 Brighton Road St Kilda East

VAC29071208 Your Own Way- Traralgon 66 McNairn Rd Traralgon

VAC29071212 Mobil Cowes 157 Thompson Ave Cowes

VAC29071213 BP Princes Hwy Mulgrave 2223 Princes Hwy Mulgrave

VAC29071214 BP Langwarrin 240 Cranbourne Frankston Rd Langwarrin

VAC29071215 BP  Pearcedale 75-99 Baxter-Tooradin Road Pearcedale

VAC29071216 Ampol  Pakenham 897 Princes Highway Pakenham 

VAC29071218 Pakenham Heights Café and Convenient shop Pakenham 28B Ahern Rd Pakenham

VAC29071225 Keith Street Milk Bar  Hampton East 11 Keith Street Hampton East

VAC29071226 Brighton Community House  Brighton 9 Salisbury Street Brighton

VAC29071227 Korrumburra Golf Club  Korumburra 250 Korumburra- Warragul 
Road

Korumburra

VAC29071230 Koonya General Store Sorrento 540 Melbourne Road Sorrento

VAC29071231 Sandy Point Community Mens Shed Sandy Point 17/19 Ocean View Parade Sandy Point

VAC29071232 Dingly Cellars Dingley Village 8 Pauline Avenue Dingley Village

VAC29071233 Bruthen BP Bruthen 70 Main Street Bruthen

VAC29071234 Rye Community Centre 27 Nelson Street Rye

VAC29071235 Parkdale Grocer & Liquor 200 Como Parade West Parkdale

VAC29071237 Brentwood Park Neighbourhood House Berwick 21a Bemersyde Drive Berwick

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VAC29071238 Thirsty Camel  Mulgrave 35 Police Road Mulgrave

VAC29071239 Nyora General Store 13 Mitchell Street Nyora Nyora

VAC29071243 Noble Park Community Centre Memorial Drive Noble Park

VAC29071244 Loch Sport Community House 22-236 National Park Road Loch Sport

VAC29071245 Dargo River Inn 13 Lower Dargo Road Dargo

VAC29071247 Aussie Covenience 9 Wells Street Frankston

VAC29071248 Dalpura Convenince Store 63 Dalpura Circuit Frankston

VAC29071249 Gillwell Park Scout Adventure Centre 2555 Gembrook-Launching Place Road Gembrook

VAC29071250 Oakgrove Community Centre 89-101 Oakgrove Drive Narre Warren South

VAC29071253 Traralgon Bowls Club Traralgon 50 Liddiard Rd Traralgon

VAC29071254 Peters Convenience Store 40 Illaroo St Capel Sound

VAC29071257 Rosebud Tatts K002 Rosebud Plaza Shopping Centre 
McCombe Street

Rosebud

VAC29071258 Mulgrave Country Club 469 Wellington Rd Mulgrave

VAC29071259 Narre South Cricket Club 38 Community Parade Narre Warren South

VAC29071260 Elwood Scouts 85 Ormond Road Elwood

VAC29071261 Sorrento Sea Scouts 880 Melbourne Road Sorrento

VAC29071262 Scouts Q Store 173-175 Ordish Road Dandenong South

VAC29071265 Scouts Mt Waverley 1-5 Legana Street Mount Waverley

VAC29071266 Caulfield Scouts 1A Birch Street Caulfield South

VAC29071267 Vinnies Kitchen 980 Point Nepean Road Rosebud

VAC29071270 Bluff Road News @ Lotto 412 Bluff Road Hampton

VAC29071271 Bottlemart Express- Pm'S Discount Liquor Shop 3, 20 Old Dandenong Road Oakleigh South

VAC29071272 SES Officer Unit 63 Officer South Road Officer

VAC29071273 Autumn Place Community Hub 29 Autumn Place Doveton

VAC29071274 Cranbourne West Community Hub 4 Flicka Blvd Cranbourne West

VAC29071275 Lynbrook Community Centre 2 Harris Street Lynbrook

VAC29071276 Eliston Family and Community Centre 20 Eliston Avenue Clyde

VAC29071277 Metro Frankston 86 Cranbourne Rd Frankston

VAC29071278 Rosebud Rotary Warehouse 26 Henry Wilson Drive Rosebud

VAC29071279 Church Of Christ 25 Burton Avenue Clayton

VAC29071280 I Luv This Shop 2B/55 Frankston Dandenong Road Dandenong South

VAC29071281 Dandenong West Cricket Club Bennet Street Dandenong West

VAC29071282 Mt Eliza Tennis Club 55 Wimbledon Avenue Mt Eliza

VAC29071283 QISI AUSTRALIA-DELPY LIQUOR 212 Blackburn Road Glen Waverley

VAC29071285 Blue Mini 2 Colchester Road West Rosebud

VAC29071286 Capel Sound News & Lotto 1643 Point Nepean Road Capel Sound

VAC29071287 Narre Warren Football Netball Club 42 Fox Road Narre Warren North

VAC29071288 SBT FUELS-TARWIN LOWER 49 River Drive Tarwin Lower

VAC29071289 Ormond Cricket Club E E Gunn Reserve, Malane Street Ormond

VAC29071291 Johnny's Grog Shop 511 Station Street Carrum

VAC29071294 Black Rock Grocer 7-11 Bluff Road Black Rock
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Return-It - RVM
Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VAC29071002 Dingley Hotel Dingley Village 334-348 Boundary Rd Dingley Village

VAC29071003 Berwick Springs Hotel Berwick 288-296 Clyde Rd Berwick

VAC29071004 Westfield Fountain Gate - Cinema Side 25-55 Overland Dr Narre Warren

VAC29071005 Lakeside Mallacoota 59 Maurice Avenue Mallacoota

VAC29071006 Woolworths Port Melbourne 477 Plummer Street Port Melbourne

VAC29071007 Dandenong Junction Shopping Centre 
Dandenong

1-3 Gladstone Road Dandenong North

VAC29071009 Casey Central Narre Warren 400 Narre Warren - Cranbourne Rd Narre Warren South

VAC29071010 Clow St Community Centre Dandenong 39 Clow Street Dandenong

VAC29071011 Westfield Fountain Gate - Coles Side 25-55 Overland Dr Narre Warren

VAC29071012 Karingal Hub Shopping Centre Frankston 330 Cranbourne Road Frankston

VAC29071013 Woolworths Cranbourne 665 Hall Road Cranbourne West

VAC29071014 Club Officer 3 Niki Place Officer

VAC29071015 Highways Hotel Springvale Cnr Princes Hwy & Corrigan Road Springvale

VAC29071016 RSL Frankston 183 Cranbourne Rd Frankston

VAC29071017 Waverley Gardens Shopping Centre Mulgrave 125 Hansworth Street Mulgrave

VAC29071018 Botanic Ridge 10 Hummingbird Dr Botanic Ridge

VAC29071019 Freccia Azzurra Club Braeside 784-786 Springvale Road Braeside 

VAC29071020 Warwick Avenue Carpark Springvale 4-16 Warwick Ave Springvale

VAC29071021 Lakes Entrance Shopping Centre 371 Esplanade Lakes Entrance

VAC29071023 Old Bakery Lane Carpark Mentone 8 Old Bakery Lane Mentone

VAC29071024 Glasshouse Caulfield 31 Station St Caulfield East

VAC29071026 Waves Leisure Centre Highett 111 Chesterville Road Highett

VAC29071027 Scouts Mount Martha 60 Hearn Road Mount Martha  

VAC29071029 Mitre 10 Beaconsfield 102-112 Old Princes Highway Beaconsfield

VAC29071030 Return-It Koo Wee Rup 265-267 Rossiter Road Koo Wee Rup

VAC29071031 Cardinia Club Pakenham 71 Racecorurse Road Pakenham

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VAC29071295 Rocket Repairs 424 Nepean Highway Chelsea

VAC29071296 Frankston Spices 37 Deane Street Frankston

VAC29071297 Ufixit Repairs 531 North Road Ormond

VAC29071299 T&S Emporium 5 Eramosa Road East Somerville

VAC29071300 Everyday Supermarket 1917 Dandenong Road Clayton

VAC29071301 Brighton Recreational Centre 93 Outer Crescent Brighton

VAC29071302 Metro Seaford 170-172 Frankston Dandenong Road Seaford

VAC29071303 South Gateway General Store 99 South Gateway Langwarrin

VAC29071304 Celestea Pavilion 44 Fraser Street Glen Waverley

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VAC29071035 Scouts Newborough 126 Torres St Newborough

VAC29071040 IGA Orbost 168 Nicholson St Orbost 

VAC29071056 Gippsland Hotel Sale 153 York Street Sale 

VAC29071057 Southland Shopping Centre 1239 Nepean Highway Cheltenham

VAC29071058 Thompson Parkway Shopping Centre 1085 South Gippsland Hwy Cranbourne North

VAC29071059 Kingston Heath Reserve Carpark Cheltenham 275 - 285 Centre Dandenong 
Road

Cheltenham

VAC29071063 Swansea Road Carpark Chelsea 31 -33 Swansea Road Chelsea

VAC29071064 Return-It Yarram 29 James Street Yarram

VAC29071065 Pinewood Shopping Village Mount Waverley 47 Centreway Mount Waverley

VAC29071072 Home Timber & Hardware Leongatha 7/13 Roughead St Leongatha

VAC29071081 Cranbourne South General Store Cranbourne South 235 Pearcedale Rd  Cranbourne South

VAC29071088 Foster Football & Netball Club Foster Station Road Foster

VAC29071096 IGA Meeniyan 100-102 Whitelaw Street Meeniyan

VAC29071119 South Melbourne Life Saving Club Albert Park 72B Beaconsfield Parade Albert Park

VAC29071126 Melbourne Sports Centre (MSAC) Albert Park 30 Aughtie Drive Albert Park

VAC29071135 Prahran Markets Prahran 163 Commercial Road Prahran

VAC29071164 Railway Hotel Windsor 29 Chapel Street Windsor

VAC29071167 IGA Neerim South 147 Main Neerim Rd Neerim South 

VAC29071169 IGA San Remo  135 Marine Parade  San Remo  

VAC29071173 Bottlemart Glen Waverley 867 Waverley Road Glen Waverley

VAC29071181 Melbourne Cable Park 5 River End Road Bangholme

VAC29071191 IGA Cowes 161-163 Thompson Ave  Cowes 

VAC29071209 Foster Football & Netball Club 2 Foster Station Road Foster

VAC29071223 Royal Melbourne Yacht Squadron St Kilda 1 Pier road St Kilda

VAC29071224 Alma Treloar Reserve - McBride St Entrance Cockatoo 73 Healesville - Koo Wee Rup Rd  
(Car Park on McBride St Entrance)

Cockatoo

VAC29071236 Cranbourne Park 125 High Street Cranbourne

VAC29071246 Southland Shopping Centre - Station Side 1239 Nepean Highway Cheltenham

VAC29071251 St Kilda - Belford Street 1 Belford Street St Kilda 

VAC29071252 Silks Cranbourne 1475 South Gippsland Hwy Cranbourne 

VAC29071255 Mirboo North Hotel 70 Ridgway, Strzelecki Hwy Mirboo North

VAC29071256 Heyfield Community Resource Centre 5 George Street Heyfield

VAC29071263 Paynesville Sea Scouts 55 Esplanade Paynesville

VAC29071264 Inverloch Reilly St Inverloch

VAC29071290 Thirsty Camel Marine Hotel Brighton 215 New Street Brighton

VAC29071292 Frankston Regional Recycling & Recovery Centre 20 Harold Street Skye

VAC29071293 Bubble Cycle Laundromat 10/792-806 Heatherton Road Springvale South

VAC29071298 The Vibe Shop 288 Raymond Street Sale

VAC29071305 Southland Shopping Centre - Station Side 1239 Nepean Highway Cheltenham
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Tomra Cleanaway - Depot

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073002 CDS Vic Depot Melton operated by KARI 16 Reserve Road Melton

VCC29073003 CDS Vic Depot Ballarat North operated by McCallum 6 Neerim Crescent Mitchell Park

VCC29073012 CDS Vic Depot Ravenhall operated by Citizen Blue 44 Rockfield Way Ravenhall

VCC29073028 CDS Vic Depot Bell Park operated by Recycle 4 Change 116-122 Furner Avenue Bell Park

VCC29073029 CDS Vic Depot Breakwater operated by  
Brotherhood of St. Laurence

6 Haworth Court Breakwater

VCC29073032 CDS Vic Depot Campbellfield operated by Green Collect 13 Fordson Road Campbellfield

VCC29073033 CDS Vic Depot Ballarat South operated by McCallum 8 – 14 Butt Street Canadian

VCC29073053 CDS Vic Depot Horsham operated by Axis Worx 134 Golf Course Road Horsham

VCC29073058 CDS Vic Depot Warrnambool operated by Are-able 11 Albert Street Warrnambool

VCC29073060 CDS Vic Depot Williamstown operated by Citizen Blue 8-10 Racecourse Road Williamstown

VCC29073094 CDS Vic Reverse Vending Bulk Depot Sunbury  
operated by TOMRA

Unit 3, 57-59 Horne Street Sunbury

VCC29073095 CDS Vic Reverse Vending Bulk Depot Craigieburn  
operated by TOMRA

107 Yellowbox Drive Craigieburn

VCC29073219 CDS Vic Depot Coburg North operated by KARI 18-20 Dairy Drive Coburg North

VCC29073237 CDS Vic Depot Point Cook operated by Recycle 4 Change 2/6 Wallace Avenue Point Cook

VCC29073258 CDS Vic Depot Campbellfield operated by Scouts Victoria 13 Fordson Road Campbellfield

VCC29073263 CDS Vic Depot Point Cook operated by Sell & Parker 2/6 Wallace Avenue Point Cook

VCC29073264 CDS Vic Depot Bell Park operated by Sell & Parker 116-122 Furner Avenue Bell Park

Tomra Cleanaway - OTC

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073007 Dozti Groceries 340 Keilor Road Niddrie

VCC29073009 Pascoe Vale News & Lotto 76 Cumberland Road Pascoe Vale

VCC29073014 The Vin Wine & Spirits 180 Victoria Street Seddon

VCC29073015 Westgate Golf Club 1 Creek Street Spotswood

VCC29073016 St Albans Convenience Store 18 John Street St Albans

VCC29073017 Glengala Fresh Fruit and Veg 82 Glengala Road Sunshine West

VCC29073018 Hart Recycling 90-92 Boundary Road Sunshine West

VCC29073021 Action Jaxson (Altona) 68-70 Pier Street Altona

VCC29073025 Ardeer Convenience Store 31 Maxweld Street Ardeer

VCC29073026 Wingate Community Centre 13A Wingate Avenue Ascot Vale

VCC29073044 Essendon Hand Car Wash & Detailing 73 Fletcher Street Essendon

VCC29073045 IGA Xpress Fawkner 56-58 Major Road Fawkner

VCC29073049 Glenroy Newsagency 773 Pascoe Vale Road Glenroy

Tomra Cleanaway - RVM

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073001 Daly's IGA Koroit 144 Commercial Road Koroit

VCC29073005 Newcomb Central Shopping Centre 71 Bellarine Highway Newcomb

VCC29073006 BP Nhill Roadhouse 7297 Western Highway Nhill

VCC29073008 Kingston Village Square 122-160 Grubb Road Ocean Grove

VCC29073011 Rainbow Servo & Café 59 Federal Street Rainbow

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073050 Friendly Grocer North Street Supermarket 42 North Street Hadfield

VCC29073063 99 Asian Supermarket 16/428 Old Geelong Road Hoppers Crossing

VCC29073068 Treats 'n' Needs 78 The Strand Point Cook

VCC29073070 Tarneit Fresh 935 Tarneit Road Tarneit

VCC29073096 IGA Altona North 57-63 The Circle Altona North

VCC29073097 O'Hea St Convenience Store 156 O'Hea Street Coburg

VCC29073100 Coonans Hill Bottle Shop 61 Coonans Road Pascoe Vale

VCC29073101 A Dat Asian Grocer 2/821 Ballarat Road Deer Park

VCC29073135 Foodworks Diggers Rest 22 Glitter Road Diggers Rest

VCC29073137 Friendly Grocer Coburg North 23 Merlyn St Coburg North

VCC29073138 Olsen Place Lotto 15 Olsen Place Broadmeadows

VCC29073139 Green Field Dairy 5/122 Hothlyn drive Craigieburn

VCC29073151 John Food Store 8-10 Quarbing Street Werribee

VCC29073152 Amelia Mart 9/ 161 - 165 Railway Ave Laverton

VCC29073158 Matthews Bottle-O 4/ 112-120 Main Road East St Albans

VCC29073159 Bottlemart Ravenhall 1053 - 1057 Western Highway Ravenhall

VCC29073160 Thirsty Camel Braybrook 182C Duke Street Braybrook

VCC29073161 HIgh End Car Wash 11 Aviation Road Laverton

VCC29073212 Corner Milkbar Airport West 30a Roberts Rd Airport West

VCC29073215 The Good Brew Company 54 Hope St Brunswick

VCC29073216 Bottlemart Moonee Ponds Shop 2/40 Hall St Moonee Ponds

VCC29073233 Bharat Traders 580 Barkly St West Footscray

VCC29073234 Erinbank Convenience Store 2 Village Cres Westmeadows

VCC29073245 Marlen's Warehouse 356 Pascoe Vale Road Essendon

VCC29073247 123 Go Convenience Shop 3, 2-8 Stenson Rd Kealba

VCC29073253 Timmy's Detailing 386 Barry Rd Coolaroo

VCC29073254  Portarlington Caravan Park Gate 3, Boat Rd Portarlington

VCC29073255 Queenscliff Tourist Park Hesse St entrance at Ocean View Car Park Queenscliff

VCC29073256 Lorne Community House 16 Mountjoy Parade Lorne

VCC29073257 East Keilor Cellars 53 Dinah Parade Keilor East
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Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073013 Roxburgh Village 250 Somerton Road Roxburgh Park

VCC29073020 Aireys Inlet Pub 45 Great Ocean Road Aireys Inlet

VCC29073022 Central Square Shopping Centre 1-23 Central Avenue Altona Meadows

VCC29073023 Westgate Fitness - Altona 61 Dohertys Road Altona North

VCC29073024 Heathers Swim School 26 Costin Street Apollo Bay

VCC29073027 Beaufort Rural 13-15 Havelock Street Beaufort

VCC29073031 FoodWorks Buninyong 310-312 Learmonth Street Buninyong

VCC29073034 Casterton Farm Supplies 9 Henty Street Casterton

VCC29073036 Colac Plaza 144/158 Bromfield Street Colac

VCC29073037 Coleraine IGA 86 Whyte Street Coleraine

VCC29073038 Corio Village 83A Purnell Road Corio

VCC29073039 Corio Fruit Market 110 Cox Road Corio

VCC29073041 HomeCo Braybrook 330 Ballarat Road Braybrook

VCC29073042 Lions Club of Dimboola 17 Hindmarsh Street Dimboola

VCC29073043 Lake Wallace Hotel 46 Elizabeth Street Edenhope

VCC29073047 City of Geelong Bowls Club 7 - 9 Ballarat Road Geelong North

VCC29073048 Gladstone Park Shopping Centre 8/34 Gladstone Park Drive Gladstone Park

VCC29073051 Daly's IGA Heywood 60-64 Edgar Street Heywood

VCC29073052 Barrabool Hills Plaza 36 Province Boulevard Highton

VCC29073054 Commercial Hotel Kaniva 39 Commercial Street West Kaniva

VCC29073056 Teesdale General Store & Post Office 1071 Bannockburn-Shelford Road Teesdale

VCC29073057 Cooinda Terang 49 Dow Street Terang

VCC29073061 Daylesford Industrial Estate 37-39 East Street Daylesford

VCC29073073 Bentley's Fuel Service 168 Scott Street Warracknabeal

VCC29073074 Hamilton Bowls Club 92 Kennedy Street Hamilton

VCC29073075 West Sunshine Community Centre 25 Kermeen Street Sunshine West

VCC29073076 Sassella Park 119 Station Road Deer Park

VCC29073077 Woolworths Dennington Russell Street & Raglan Parade Dennington

VCC29073078 Bacchus Marsh FoodWorks 17 Gell Street Bacchus Marsh

VCC29073079 Keilor Central 80 Taylors Road Keilor Downs

VCC29073080 Gateway Plaza Leopold 659 Bellarine Highway Leopold 

VCC29073081 Campbellfield Plaza 1434-1468 Sydney Road Campbellfield

VCC29073082 Delahey Village 260 Taylors Road Delahey 

VCC29073083 Dan Murphy's Warrnambool 21/23 Gateway Road Warrnambool

VCC29073084 Pakington Strand 95-103 Pakington Street Geelong

VCC29073085 Ararat Council Car Park Opposite 'Gum San' 34 Lambert Street Ararat

VCC29073086 Homemaker Warrnambool 1-49 Raglan Parade Warrnambool

VCC29073088 Westfield Airport West 29/35 Louis Street Airport West

VCC29073089 Merri-bek Council Carpark 797-801 Sydney Road Brunswick

VCC29073090 Domain Street Hadfield 21 Domain Street Hadfield

VCC29073091 Brimbank Shopping Centre 6-18 Neale Road Deer Park

VCC29073092 Keilor Park Football Club 251 Stadium Drive Keilor Park

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073093 Watervale Shopping Centre 2-14 Calder Park Drive Taylors Hill

VCC29073102 Port Fairy Folk Festival 8 Awabi Court Port Fairy

VCC29073103 Alfred Square 1/61 Curtis Street Ballarat Central

VCC29073104 Leisuretime Sports Precinct 262-282 Anakie Road Norlane

VCC29073105 Leisurelink Aquatic and Sports Reserve 240 Pioneer Road Waurn Ponds

VCC29073106 Gateway Plaza East Warrnambool 154 Raglan Parade Warrnambool

VCC29073107 Coles Ardeer 136 The Avenue Sunshine West

VCC29073108 HomeCo Woodlea Town 2 Lim Way Aintree

VCC29073109 Eureka Homemaker Centre 101 Learmonth Road Wendouree

VCC29073110 HomeCo Rosenthal 2/90 Vineyard Road Sunbury

VCC29073112 Timboon Fuel 109 Bailey Street Timboon

VCC29073113 St Arnaud Eco Swish 10 Phillips Court St Arnaud

VCC29073115 Bells Beach Brewery Shed 2, 22 Baines Crescent Torquay

VCC29073116 Lara Sporting Club 4 Mill Road Lara

VCC29073117 Lorne FoodWorks 1-3 Great Ocean Road Lorne

VCC29073118 Norlane Community House 39A Rose Avenue Norlane

VCC29073119 Coburg Reverse Vending Store 59 Sydney Road Coburg

VCC29073120 Watergardens Town Centre 399 Melton Highway Taylors Lakes

VCC29073121 Craigieburn Central 340 Craigieburn Road Craigieburn

VCC29073122 Woodville Shopping Centre 70 Warringa Cresent Hoppers Crossing

VCC29073123 Cobden Golf Club 16 Neylon Street Cobden

VCC29073124 The Hub - Creswick 68 Albert Street Creswick

VCC29073143 Midlands Golf Course 330 Heinz Lane Invermay Park

VCC29073144 Wyndham City Civic Centre and Function Centre 45 Princes Highway Werribee

VCC29073147 Horsham Skate Park Wimmera Highway & Park Drive Horsham

VCC29073162 Yarraville Community Centre 59 Francis St Yarraville

VCC29073167 McCallum Alfredton 1820 Sturt Street Alfredton 

VCC29073168 Dunes Village Torquay North 222 Fischer Street Torquay

VCC29073169 Aqua Pulse 80-82 Derrimut Road Hoppers Crossing 

VCC29073170 Derrimut Village Shopping Centre 20 Mt Derrimut Road Derrimut 

VCC29073171 Tarneit Gardens 747 Tarneit Road Tarneit 

VCC29073172 Stockland Wendouree 330 Gillies Street North Wendouree

VCC29073173 Tarneit Central Shopping Centre 540 Derrimut Road Tarneit

VCC29073174 Burnside Hub Shopping Centre 15-25 Westwood Drive Burnside

VCC29073175 Stawell Bayliss Street Car Park 45 Bayliss St Stawell

VCC29073177 Manor Lakes Central 455 Ballan Road Manor Lake

VCC29073178 Eagle Stadium 35 Ballan Road Werribee

VCC29073179 Mitre 10 Bacchus Marsh 1 South Maddingley Road Maddingley

VCC29073180 Woolworths Portland 95-97b Percy Street Portland

VCC29073181 Millers Junction Village 290 Millers Rd  Altona North

VCC29073183 Craigieburn Plaza 10 Craigieburn Road Craigieburn

VCC29073184 Barwon Valley Activity Centre 1 Barwon Heads Road Belmont
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Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073185 APCO Grovedale 133-143 Torquay Road Grovedale

VCC29073186 APCO Barwon Heads 41 Geelong Road Barwon Heads

VCC29073187 Lara Village Shopping Centre 4/2 Waverley Road Lara

VCC29073188 Surfcoast Tree Services 17 Inverlochy Street Anglesea

VCC29073189 Melton Station Square 11-17 Station Road Melton South

VCC29073190 10 Moreland Rd 10 Moreland Road East Brunswick 

VCC29073191 Sanctuary Lakes Golf Club 70 Greg Norman Drive Point Cook

VCC29073192 Scienceworks Car Park 2 Booker Street Spotswood

VCC29073193 Drysdale Bowling and Croquet Club 19 Collins St Drysdale

VCC29073194 Royal Hotel Portland 113-119 Percy St Portland

VCC29073195 Sunshine Marketplace 80 Harvester Rd  Sunshine

VCC29073196 Altona Gate Shopping Centre 124/134 Millers Road Altona North

VCC29073197 Octane Fuels Bannockburn 1859 Midland Highway Bannockburn

VCC29073198 Queenscliff Bowls, Tennis Croquet Club 118 Hesse Street QueensCliff

VCC29073199 Clarke's Cafe Mortlake 92 Dunlop Street Mortlake

VCC29073200 Southern Mallee Diesel & Mechanical Services 154 Lascelles St Hopetoun

VCC29073201 Woolworths Ballarat Central 7/25 Eastwood St Ballarat Central

VCC29073202 The Brook 215 Sneydes Road Point Cook

VCC29073203 Wyndham Vale Square Shopping Centre 205 Greens Road Wyndham Vale

VCC29073204 The Club - Caroline Springs 1312/1322 Western Hwy Caroline Springs

VCC29073205 Saltwater Reserve, Point Cook 1-5 Saltwater Promenade Point Cook

VCC29073206 IGA Wyndham Vale 50 Honour Avenue Wyndham Vale

VCC29073207 Steve Holland Transport, Avoca 26 Monier Street Avoca

VCC29073208 Ocean Grove Marketplace 2/20 Kingston Downs Dr Ocean Grove

VCC29073209 Essendon Fields 2 Short Street Essendon Fields

VCC29073210 Essendon DFO 100 Bulla Rd Essendon Fields

VCC29073211 Meadow Heights Shopping Centre 55 Paringa Blvd Meadow Heights

VCC29073213 Sugar Gum Hotel 2 Gourlay Rd Hillside

VCC29073214 Croatian House 72-82 Whitehall Street Footscray

VCC29073217 Wyndham Harbour 50 Quay Boulevard Werribee South

VCC29073218 Delacombe Town Centre 315 Glenelg Hwy Smythes Creek

VCC29073220 St Leonards Bowls Club 1274 Murradoc Rd St Leonards 

VCC29073221 Batesford Roadhouse 495 Ballarat Road Batesford

VCC29073222 Highpoint Shopping Centre 120-200 Rosamond Rd Maribyrnong

VCC29073223 Stella Maris Catholic Primary School 54-70 Innisfail Drive Point Cook

VCC29073224 Woodgrove Shopping Centre 555 High St Melton West

VCC29073225 Crossroads Trading (Ballan) 461 Old Melbourne Rd Ballan

VCC29073226 Clunes IGA & Liquor 1 Service Street Clunes

VCC29073227 Balmoral Park 30 Lennon parkway Derrimut Derrimut

VCC29073228 Dallas Shopping Centre 1 Dobell Place Dallas VIC 3047 Dallas

VCC29073229 10 Willis Street Winchelsea  10 Willis St, Winchelsea VIC 3241 Winchelsea

VCC29073230 Eynesbury Golf Club 487 Eynesbury Road Eynesbury

Site Number Site Name Address Suburb

VCC29073231 Kennards Roxburgh Park 1550 Pascoe Vale Rd Coolaroo

VCC29073232 Woolworths Greenvale Lakes Shopping Centre 200-230 James Mirams Dr Roxburgh Park

VCC29073235 245 Manifold Street Camperdown 245 Manifold Street Camperdown

VCC29073236 ATC Cook Reserve 9 Ash Ct Glenroy

VCC29073238 Leonard Cres Carpark 44 Leonard Cres Ascot Vale

VCC29073239 Australia Light Foundation 291 Sunshine Rd Tottenham

VCC29073240 Oak Park - Sports and Aquatic Centre 563a Pascoe Vale Rd Pascoe Vale

VCC29073242 Gillon Oval 133A Hope St Brunswick

VCC29073243 Union Square Shopping Centre 190 Union Street Brunswick West

VCC29073244 Dunstan Reserve 24 Peacock St Brunswick West

VCC29073246 Coltman Plaza Shopping Centre 6 Coltman Plaza Lucas

VCC29073250 Mitre 10 Sebastopol 55 Albert St Sebastopol

VCC29073251 Club Italia (St Albans) 128/132 Furlong Road St Albans

VCC29073252 Riverdale Village 200 Hummingbird Boulevard Tarneit

VCC29073259 Bayview Central Curlewis 90 Centennial Blvd Curlewis

VCC29073260 Inverleigh Bowser Bean 19 High St Inverleigh

VCC29073261 Murtoa Progress Association 20 McDonald Street Murtoa

VCC29073262 Lake Wallace Hotel 46 Elizabeth Street Edenhope

VCC29073265 Trentham Football and Netball Club 25 Falls Rd Trentham

VCC29073266 Braybrook Shopping Centre 227 Ballarat Rd Braybrook

VCC29073267 Astron Rainbow 59 Federal Street Rainbow

VCC29073268 Rainbow Servo & Café 59 Federal Street Rainbow

VCC29073269 The Village Warralily Shopping Centre 3/33 Central Boulevard Armstrong Creek
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11.Volumes report  
by MRF 

MRF Name Aluminium PET HDPE Glass LPB Total

Visy Recycling 
Springvale

 41,093,026  26,125,102  644,791  20,482,249  -    88,345,169 

Visy Recycling 
Banyule

 25,869,408  23,045,452  556,994  13,006,458  -    62,478,312 

Visy Recycling 
Laverton

 -    -    -    6,889,041  -    6,889,041 

Visy CoGen  25,893,260  -    -    -    -    25,893,260 

Cleanaway 
Coolaroo

 53,423,542  -    -    14,068,296  -    67,491,838 

Cleanaway Laverton  29,748,346  52,123,042  1,872,250  15,106,928  -    98,850,566 

Cleanaway 
Lavington NSW

 5,811,263  298,331  6,308  2,177,821  -    8,293,723 

Cleanaway  
South Geelong

 -    -    -    454,149  -    454,149 

Re.Group 
Dandenong

 31,219,272  16,225,031  437,100  16,194,745  -    64,076,147 

Re.Group 
Dandenong Glass

 -    -    -    1,326,302  -    1,326,302 

Re.Group Hallam  1,633,058  11,718,411  419,013  8,515  -    13,778,997 

JJ's Bendigo  2,721,244  2,155,563  56,713  900,435  -    5,833,955 

Veolia Echuca  6,485,292  3,682,008  134,683  412,704  -    10,714,687 

APR Kerbside 
Truganina

 10,575,466  8,469,008  344,625  -    28,327  19,417,426 

Dasma Morwell  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Tambo Lucknow  2,589,912  1,923,802  51,170  1,003,221  -    5,568,105 

BottleCycler Port 
Melbourne

 -    -    -    2,302,857  -    2,302,857 

ASQ Eaglehawk  -    -    -    2,374,222  -    2,374,222 

Citywide West 
Melbourne

 -    -    -    1,023,773  -    1,023,773 

Wheelie Waste 
Warrnambool

 33,056  -    -    50,240  -    83,296 

TOTAL  237,096,146  145,765,749  4,523,647  97,781,955  28,327  485,195,825




